RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
1:00 p.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to three
minutes per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of January 10 and January 24, 2018

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for January, 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Scott Ratterman, President Russ Thomas, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Jeff Davidson, Director



3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #551 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,409.44 for January, 2018

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-
4. NEW BUSINESS
4a Presentation on FERC Relicensing Efforts by Placer County Water Agency
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)
4b Update / Direction on the CA Natural Resources Agency — Mokelumne River
Wild and Scenic Designation Study
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)
5. OLD BUSINESS
S5a Discussion / Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)
6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
7.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS
= Wednesday, February 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
9. CLOSED SESSION
9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court #11CV37713)
10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION
11. ADJOURNMENT
*No information included in packet 02/14/18 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 2



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Cost of Service Study Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership™™*

Davidson / Thomas (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Ratterman (alt. Thomas)
Ratterman / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Ratterman / Thomas

Strange / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Ratterman / Underhill (alt. Strange)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Ratterman)
Ratterman / Strange
Thomas (alt. Underhill)

Thomas / Underhill
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting,

#% The 1" name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 01/10/18
Board/Committees Listing/2018



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 10, 2018

Directors Present: Scott Ratterman, President
Russ Thomas, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Jeff Davidson, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer
Jesse Hampton, Interim Director of Operations
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst

Others Present: Karl Brustad, Peterson, Brustad, Inc.
Vickey Mills :

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Ratterman called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

1/10/18 Board Meeting
Page 10172



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, Approved Minutes for the Board Meetings of December 13
(Regular), and December 13 (Special), 2017; 3b, Review Board of
Directors Monthly Time Sheets for December, 2017; 3¢, Adopted
Resolution 2018-01 Ratifying Claim Summary #550 Secretarial Fund in
the Amount of $1,534,494.37 for December, 2017; and 3d, Received
Report on Quarterly Engineering Projects Report, Oct. 1 through
Dec. 31, 2017

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of December 13 (Regular),
and December 13 (Special), 2017

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for December, 2017

3¢ Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #550 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,534,494.37 for December, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-01

3d Information / Quarterly Engineering Projects Report, Oct. 1 through Dec. 31, 2017
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Discussion / Action Regarding Appointment to Board Committees and Election
of Members to Joint Power Authorities
(President Ratterman)

MOTION: Director Davidson / Thomas — Approved the Slate of Assignments
for the Joint Power Authorities Recommended by President Ratterman

DISCUSSION: Director Underhill inquired about the Cost of Service Study Ad Hoc Committee.
President Ratterman and Mr. Eggerton reported on the work to be performed by the ad hoc
committee which will receive more detailed information on proposed options for the cost of service
analysis, and make recommendations to the full Board for consideration. Director Thomas asked
questions relating to the Executive Committee.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

1/10/18 Board Meeting
Page 10173



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4c Presentation on the Draft Jenny Lind Water System Master Plan, CCWD
CIP #11064J-120
(Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer/Peterson Brustad Engineers)

Mr. Karl Brustad of Peterson, Brustad, Inc. addressed the Board giving a PowerPoint presentation
on the Draft Jenny Lind Water Master Plan. In his presentation, Mr. Brustad reviewed the goals
and objectives of the master plan including: service area and facilities, system design criteria,
evaluation of facilities and key findings, and recommended improvements and costs. He discussed
the demand projections of the existing population in the service area, the current facilities, and
projected buildout and planning criteria. In the existing system assessment, high and low pressure
areas and deficiencies have been identified and include possible system improvements to the
Capital Improvement Plan. Mr. Brustad reported that the current water system facilities can serve
the service area adequately, and recommends sustaining the facilities and plan for replacement
value of facility life cycle. Mr. Brustad and Mr. Godwin responded to questions from Board
Members. The Board thanked them for their presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

4b Discussion / Action Regarding Acceptance and Final Completion of the
Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A Water Transmission Line Replacement Project,
CCWD CIP #11078
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 2018-02

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas —~ Adopted Resolution No. 2018-02
Approving the Acceptance and Final Completion of the
Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A Water Transmission Line Replacement Project,
CCWD CIP #11078

DISCUSSION: Mr. Palmer reported that the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A Water Transmission Line
Replacement Project constructed by T&S Construction is now complete and ready for final
acceptance. There was less than 1% in construction contract change orders for the project that
consisted of replacing 19,360 feet of water pipe. The total cost of the project is $5,535,188.43. The
Board congratulated Mr. Palmer, T&S Construction, and District staff for a successful project.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Davidson, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4d Discussion / Action on the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
JPA Groundwater Sustainability Plan Development and Potential Cost Share
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources) RES 2018-03

1/10/18 Board Meeting
Page 10174



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Underhill — Adopted Resolution No. 2018-03
Approving the Proposed Cost Share Allocation by the Eastern San
Joaquin Groundwater Authority Joint Powers Authority for the
Development of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin explained that CCWD is a member of the Eastside Groundwater
Sustainability Agency, which is a member of the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority, a
Joint Powers Authority made up of 17 independent Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSA).
The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority was formed to act as the formal agency
responsible for the region-wide coordination, development and delivery of a Groundwater
Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the entire basin as required by the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act. In 2017, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) released up to
$1.5 million per basin of Proposition 1 grant funds for GSP development, for which there is a
required cost match. In November 2017, the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
submitted a grant proposal with a total cost of $2,176,420, which will be funded by a $1.5 million
grant and a local cost match of $676,420. At the November 8, 2017 Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority meeting, San Joaquin County Public Works staff presented a cost share
proposal for the local cost match that would allocate the GSP development project costs to the
seventeen (17) GSA’s if the DWR grant funds were awarded. The Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority Board requested concurrence from the GSAs on the proposed cost share
by their scheduled February 14, 2018 meeting. The Eastside GSA, currently consisting of 3
agencies (CCWD, Rock Creek Water District, and Stanislaus County), has a proposed cost share
of $39,789 over the life of the two year project. Staff proposes a split evenly between the two
counties, which means the District would be responsible for an amount not to exceed $9,947 per
year for two fiscal years, in Fiscal Years 2018-19 and 2019-2020. The funds will be included in the
District’s Water Resources Program budget.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mills stated that the County Board of Supervisors does have the
cost share for the Groundwater Sustainability Authority in the County’s proposed budget pending
adoption.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Davidson, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

There was nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) on the future agendas of the second monthly
Board meeting, there will be a placeholder of current activities of the Eastside San Joaquin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency; 2) a workshop is scheduled for Feb. 9 at Amador Water
Agency with Brent Ives of BHI Management regarding Board governance practices, further details
will be provided; 3) as part of sitting on the ACWA Board, Mr. Eggerton attended a conference of
the National Water Resources Association last week, setting priorities and legislative issues for
federal advocacy for 2018 including infrastructure funding, regulatory reform, and forest
management; 4) Peter Martin announced the kickoff meeting on Jan. 18 of the Local Hazard

1710718 Board Meeting
Page 10175



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Mitigation Plan update beginning at 10 a.m. at CCWD; and 5) staff met with Forest Meadows
HOA management on Jan. 8 regarding the closure of the golf course and the continued disposal of
CCWD treated effluent.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Strange announced there will be a District outreach meeting in West Point on Jan. 25" at
11:00 a.m. Condolences to the family of Jackson Valley lrrigation District (JVID) Director Hank
Willy, Director Willy was a long time Director at JVID and will be missed.

Director Davidson mentioned JVID Director Hank Willy and his historical knowledge of the activities
on the Mokelumne River.

Director Underhill reported that she received an invitation to the re-opening of the Ebbetts Pass
Moose Lodge.

Director Thomas reported that he will be attending the Mokelumne River Association meeting on
Jan. 12 at the Jackson Valley Irrigation District office.

Director Ratterman reported that he will be attending the Mt. Counties Water Resources
Association meeting on Jan. 19; and he will be unavailable to attend the CCWD Feb. 14 Board
meeting.

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, January 24, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, February 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at 2:55 p.m.

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 3:00 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Russ Thomas, Bertha Underhill, and Terry Strange;
staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager and Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst; and
General Counsel Matt Weber (by teleconference).

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

9b Conference with Legal Counsel — Threatened Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(b)(3) — 1 case

1/10/18 Board Meeting
Page 10176



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 3:55 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

1. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:55 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

1/10/18 Board Meeting
Page 10177



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 24, 2018

Directors Present: Scott Ratterman, President
Russ Thomas, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Jeff Davidson, Director (arrived at 1:15 p.m.)

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations
Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer
Jesse Hampton, Interim Director of Operations
Stacey Lollar, Director of Human Resources and Customer Service
Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants

Others Present: Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants
Vickey Mills
Elaine St. John

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Ratterman called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. Director Davidson was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

01/24/18 Board Meeting
Page 10178



UNAPPROYED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

There were no consent agenda items.

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Recognition of Teresa Tanaka for her Service with CCWD
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2018-04

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2018-04
Recognizing and Honoring CCWD Employee Teresa Tanaka for
Her Years of Service

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton announced that Teresa Tanaka, the District’s Director of Operations,
is retiring and read a resolution honoring her for her many accomplishments at the District for the
past 10 years. Director Underhill thanked Ms. Tanaka for her service and leadership through the
years and commended her as a leader for women in the industry. Directors Strange, Thomas, and
Ratterman all congratulated Ms. Tanaka and thanked her for her professionalism and knowledge.
Mr. Hampton, Interim Director of Operations, thanked Ms. Tanaka for her experience and
guidance.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Davidson

RECESS was called at 1:12 p.m. for refreshments; SESSION RESUMED at 1:21 p.m.

Director Davidson arrived at 1:15 p.m.

(Continued)
4a Recognition of Teresa Tanaka for her Service with CCWD
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2018-04

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Tanaka addressed the Board and thanked them for the opportunity of
serving the District and the ratepayers, and she looks forward to her retirement.

4b Presentation and Discussion of the Draft Copper Cove Wastewater System Master
Plan, CCWD CIP #15059C-130
(Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer/Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants)

Mr. Godwin gave an overview in a PowerPoint presentation relating to the regulatory activities of
the Copper Cove wastewater collection and treatment permit and status, giving background
information on the Draft Copper Cove Wastewater Master Plan being presented today.

Mr. Kevin Kennedy of Kennedy/Jenks Consultants discussed the Draft Copper Cove Wastewater
Master Plan. He reviewed the master plan goals and objectives that include recent regulatory
efforts, outcomes and implications. He reviewed the existing and future needs of facilities, service

01/24/18 Board Meeting
Page 10179



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

area, infill and future connections, and wastewater treatment and storage. The draft plan includes
the evaluation of existing facilities and proposed buildout in a phased approach. Estimated costs of
alternatives for wastewater storage are proposed, along with estimated costs of construction, from
$10.3 million to $16.3 million, for the alternative proposals for storage. Recommendations to fund
the proposals were offered. The draft master plan will be available for a thirty day public review and
comment period. Mr. Kennedy and Mr. Godwin responded to questions from the Board. President
Ratterman thanked Mr. Kennedy and Mr. Godwin for their presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

Directors Strange and Davidson announced they would be leaving the meeting early for other
commitments.

RECESS was called at 2:36 p.m. SESSION RESUMED at 2:46 p.m.

Director Davidson left the meeting at 2:45 p.m.

4c Review and Direction of the FY 2017-18 Second Quarter Investment Report
(Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer provided a report on the District's FY 2017-18 Second Quarter
Investment Report, and cash balances for Sept. 30, 2017 and Dec. 31, 2017. The District posted
investment earnings of $62,203 during the quarter with the LAIF interest rate closing at 1.30%. Mr.
Meyer reported that the Fed expects economic activity to expand at a moderate pace over the next
twelve months. Staff will continue to evaluate the market and look for the best short-term
investment options. Mr. Meyer answered questions from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding Mid-Year Budget Review
(Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Underhill — by Minute Entry to Receive and File the
Fiscal Year 2017-18 Mid-year Budget

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer provided the Board a PowerPoint presentation on the FY 2017-18 Mid-
Year budget, reviewing the District's revenues, transfers, expenditures, capital outlay, and debt
service. He reported on the various District operating and CIP budgets and projections for the mid-
year, and went over key expenditures. The FY 2018-19 budget process will be done in tandem
with the rate analysis and is scheduled as follows: staff will submit a draft budget to the Finance
Committee for review and comments, a preliminary budget will be presented to the Board of
Directors on June 13, 2018, a budget workshop is scheduled for June 19, 2018, and a proposed
FY 2018-19 budget will be presented to the Board on June 27, 2018 for adoption.

Director Strange left the meeting at 3:20 p.m.

01/24/18 Board Meeting
Page 10180



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Mr. Meyer discussed the Cost to Serve Analysis and an estimated timeline on a future Proposition
218 rate-setting process and the scheduled outreach to take place.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Directors Strange and Davidson

5. OLD BUSINESS

ba Update on Actions of the Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources / Director Thomas)

Mr. Eggerton reported that Mr. Martin provided the Board a memorandum on the status of the
activities of the Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA. An update will be provided
to the Board at its second meeting of each month. Director Thomas gave a status report of the
Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) the date has changed to Friday, Feb. 9 at 9:00
a.m. for the joint training workshop with Amador Water Agency on Best Practices and Board
Governance; and 2) construction has begun for the installation of Pressure Reducing Valves in the
Jenny Lind/Rancho Calaveras area to help reduce the high pressure areas.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Thomas reported on his attendance at the District's Local Hazard Mitigation Plan meeting
on Jan. 18; and he noted that it has been a year since his appointment as a Director with the
District.

Director Underhill reported on her attendance at the District's Local Hazard Mitigation Plan meeting
on Jan. 18; and her attendance at a meeting earlier in the day with the Calaveras Resource
Conservation District (RCD) concerning the use of the RCD’s building for other groups.

Director Ratterman reported there will be a Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority meeting
on Jan. 26, and a Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority meeting on Feb. 21; and he
announced that he will be unable to attend the Feb. 14 Regular Board meeting.

01/24/18 Board Mecting
Page 10181



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

8. NEXT BOARD MEETING

= Wednesday, February 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, February 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at 4:00 p.m.

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 4:05 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Scott Ratterman, Russ Thomas, and Bertha Underhill (Director Davidson and Strange
were absent), staff member Dave Eggerton, General Manager; and General Counsel Matt Weber
(by teleconference).

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 4:20 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

11. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 4:20 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

01/24/18 Board Meeting
Page 10182



DATE: February 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager %
-

FROM: ./W\‘Mona Walker, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for January, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of January, 2018.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 17-18
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for January, 2018

171



spx(g1.0g2 'L "uep) wuo4 asusedxg Jojoeq

‘1daqy soueul 0} BLO

J@MIN ajeq

/

1 obed

NNM% N U IMBIADY BAlJRIISILILIPY

o

4

§

;uewiels jo sumeubis

.m:bl\m«wa ale Wesay-{S)junowe ayj jeul pue ‘palapusal
Alfenjoe sem 22iAI9S BU) JBU) 'Z0-G 10Z SoUBUIPIO JoLISIC PUB 'bes 8 00Z0Z Uoi08S 8pon
121BAA BlULOMIED JO 9d0vs ay} uiyim pue Jedoud s; WD SIU} ey} isieye jouisicl 0} Alessaosu
ale payonpuod ssauisnq pue papusjie sbuisaw ‘paunoul sesuadxa Jey) ‘1991100 pue ani

ale UlaJay YLoj 18S swisjl ay) pue Wiejo syt :sejeys Anfiad jo Ajjeusd Jepun ‘paubisiepun sy

prmopzeny I, ™

(epes ebesjiw Sy) 8sn) SIR]10 1

T~
R L ey AR S ST

e

e e s

‘painbai sjeusewy poded ipasinbal spdiadal ‘pgpp Ao1jod pIeOg Of JuBnSIng

23 =
Z
d 0 /A u/
\,‘ N a/ /VL\ A.l.\\\
! N\ /V{
o o
Va - n7Z/ SEUy S3 Yy amM22 | AT-/
\- - L
L 27/ SN VX WA B R
~
\% \\.O\N\ %\N\V }\,v\w&\ m.\\AK\.D.U \r\\ M\\\
7 X S Vmw\ oM 2//
sajlll asuadxgy Bunaspy ON S\ ON SBA ON SOA. uondiuosa( esusdxg JayyQ 1o bunsaly ajeq
jeloL 31809 {eaouddy Joug 1517 UOHBIDOSSY doy pejeubisagg RiAoy
Y LA 2 - ‘
AT S oumn| [] ewda en WHO INJWISINGWIFYE HOLOFHIa
S0 7 Kavruy (nv IA/HIUOW| o]  tosked o4l LOIHLSIA ¥ILYM ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO




(8102 | uer) ulod asusdx3y Jopalig

| ebed

1daq eoueul- 0} BLO - .\J.tll“\w 77 ui&...“mw. 7 —ia3e(]

l§ IAABIASY SAlIRIISILIWLPY

~A/

]

e

JUBWIIRID JO 21njRUDIS

Allenjoe sem solAlas aU} Jeu) 'Z0-G L0z SOUBUIPIO JoUISI pue 'bas Je 00Z0Z Uonoss apos
JeienA BlutofeD Jo adoos s} uiyym pue Jadold st WD SIL) 18U} Sleye 1011SI 0) Alesssoau
8Jg paonpuoo ssaulsng pue pepusiie sbullssw 'pasinoul sesuadxa 1By} 081400 pue any)

8le UleJay ULIo) Jas swa)l s} pue wiejo siyl seeys Aunfiad jo Ayjeusd Jepun ‘paubisiepun sy

"ah} Asnf sug tiedsy (sHiunowe aUj jey) pue ‘pasapual

IPREY IR 8| 508k 8| (e sbeaw sy esn) S/0)0

‘pelmbai sjeuarewy Joded ipaynbal sydiposs ‘peop A21j0d pieog 03 JuensIng

7

§¥5'0% 8L/

‘o184 ¥l oy3 Aq sejw Ajdpinw ‘auly sieroL 104 77

o

T

3
N
-
L)

Al
IN=

/)

yors o7 NHZTW PV O | 377
7o 57 PGS F7 78 )| 574
ali ¥T] ,wmgm " YaL i ST
L : f Py 7 s .
jas 77 S = NN R
SajIAl ssuadxy Buiespy oN SOA oN S8A ON SB9A uonyduose(g asuadxy ,_MEO 10 Bunasy aje(

[ejoL 1500 : jenoxddy Jolld | 1sr] Uoneossy | -dey pejeubisaq Ainpoy

\\QOC\%\FN\VV ?\E\ Q\ oLep

L]
X

asusdxg

jjoifed

asn

WHOL LNFWFSHNGNITYH H010341G

Yodl  LOIMLSIA ¥ILYM ALNNOD SYHIAVIYD

%\ vC \K Wz <$ t\scos\



(Z10e 'L

uep) wio- ssuadxy Jojoslg

‘1deq soueul 0} BLO

| abed

\\u& \\\

918(]

§ IMBIADY SAIJBIISIUILIPY

TP 8 e |

juewel) Jo aInjeubls

L~

‘anuy Apsnf ate ufaley(s)junole sy} Jey} pue ‘pasapual
Allenjoe sem 22iA19s aU} 18U} ‘20~ L0Z 8oUBLIPIO 10MSIa pue 'bas 18 00202 uonoag Bapon
J8lBAN BIUIOJIED JO 8d02S aUl Uiunm pue Jadoid si W siu} Jeu} 'siiele jousig o] Alessaosu
8l Pajonpuod ssauisng pue papusje sbujjssw ‘palinoul sesusdxa Jey} 1081100 pue anl}

ale Ulalsy yyoj 18s swayl ay} pue wieo siy | ssjeys Anfied jo Ajeusd Jepun ‘paubisiapun sy

{TAS

. \q.m [ ¢ ¢ Lmvcwm 3 (sje1 9beojw S| osn) I ‘pasinba. sjeueyewy podad ipalinbal s3diasal ‘pgop Aa1j04 pieog 03 uENSING
3L _ /8]0 |
a DN
NG A
LN
PR 07/ SV TFFeg w\\w&\.v
IR Al NOIEDLIW TRz oy owy| &) 81
2 A, SOEST0 e B1[a)7
crE — Yop SORSRW S==ET | o/ /)
SOl asuadxzy Bupesy ON SaA ON EEIN ON SIA uondiioseg ssusdxg JaylQ Jo Bunssy ajeq l
jelot, 150D feaotddy Jord 1S1"] UOHIBIDOSSY day payeubisag Aianoy
TTATI=I 2 VIS swey| [] esuedsa ol WHOL LNIFWFSENGNITY 40L03¥Id
S3V0Z PP WO LA yuop [] noifed oyl LOIMISIA HFLVYM ALNNOD SYHIAVTIVD




\

(£TQg ‘T "uer) wio4 asuadx3 J030a.iQ

1 a8ed

" 3dag aaupuld 03 jouIbLD 3 \\\W — \ ) eeg \% IMBIASY BAIBLISIUILIPY
/l\.m:b pue palisn{ ale ujisy
(s)iunowie ay3 pue patapual Ajjenioe sem 821ALRS BU3 1BY] {Z0-GT0Z SUBUIPIQ 101ASIQ pue ‘bas 13
Hﬁé ﬂﬂﬂw 0020¢ uopoas spo) 19ie/\ BlulodijeD jo adods ayl uiylm pue Jadouad sj wie)d siyl 18yl fsdjeye 39143s1q
0} Aless23U 348 PIIINPUOD $S3UISNG pUB papudlie sSulIasWl ‘Palinou) sasuadxs 1ey) /1931400 pue
Qs 9l o ;qupwipg) fo 24n30ubis 9nJ} ale Uladsy Yo} 19s swiayl oyl pue wiepd syl :saiels Ainfiad jo Ajjeuad tspun ‘paudisispun sy
WmeH\m 00°0S 009 S (3104 3bpajiw sy| asn)  S|DIO ] ‘pa4inbal sjpliapw/1iodal [padnbal sydiadal 0Epy A21/0d p1oog 03 DNSIng
" .
€0¢g S¥50$ \w\.ﬂﬂ\ﬂ 19304 SY| Y3 Aq sajiut Aidiynw ‘aulf s|poj Jo4
8G ¥9T¢ = GG § IB SOTTW /%7 DPUB GEG*'$ 9 SOITW 9G)
sduraesw gr07 I0F |S¥S'$ PUYR /T/7T 10F GES°¢ 3B POIRINO[ED ST °3BRTIR
,\..,m \”wﬂ}y .A\.}/n
N
67 0ct 3unssin pieog AMID|  Uel-yz
67 0zt 21epdn ue|d uonedniN plezeq QMID|  uer-8T
00T TAN (3U0l-921H O QIAS) D0SSY JaAlY OW|  uer-ZT
514 0zt 3unasiy pieog GMDD|  uer-0T
99 . ot slqeuue) uo 3uesw siosialadng jo pJeogl  293Q-6T
SaliiN | asuadxy | Sunesy ON SaA ON STA ON STA 21eQ
: uondiiosag asuadxy Jayio 40 Bupesin
je1o 1509 jeaodddy Jold 1817 Uol}eIOoSSY ‘day pajeusisag Alinoy

Sowoy ssny awnpy

ST0C \CGBQG\ (E\Q,NQOS\

() osuwatxy 20 WHO4 INIFWISYNGINIFY 0103810
uwpy

(<) fodked LI141S10 ALYM ALNNOD SYYIAVTVO




{810z '} "uer) wio4 ssuadx3 Joywalig : | abed

—
1daqg soueui o1 BLUO 57 V”m“ 7 8180 Lwﬁw WM IMBIASY SAIIRAISIUILPY
\\\ 7 .

"anIfAfISN| aJe usfeu-S)junowe au} 1Y) pue ‘pasepusl
p Allenjoe sem SDIAIBS BU} JBU) ‘Z0-GL0Z @0UBUIPIO 101sIg pue ‘bes jo 0020z Uoioag apon
\ 481/ BlulolieD Jo adoos e} uyim pue Jadoid Si WED SIY JBY) 'SIBLUE 10M]SIg 0 AlESSaosu

8Je PaIONPUOD SSBUISN( pUE papuaye sBulesi ‘paiinou} sesusdxs Jey) 1081109 pue any)
suewiely 40 sinyeubis aie UlaJay Lo} 189S swiayl ey} pue wiep siy | :sajels Anfiad jo Ajeusd Japun ‘paubisispun ay |

25058 $ \m..v..b R (o781 9beBjW S| 8SN) S/ejo | ‘padinbai sjelrerewy pode. ipalinbaa sydieoas ‘0goy A21j0d pieog 03 uensing

S §§§§ SvS'08 LML :o3ed Sy oyp Aq sojjw Ajdnu ‘suy) sjezo ] JoJ §

NN =

'{\ oy

Fatd P
Xz =Ry Y PIERT O[PSR | R
o i)
o 77 oy Y AP TD[FIES >y Q\\\
SOIAL asuadxzy Bunesiy ON SaA ON SBA ON SN uonduosag ssuadxy Jayj0 1o Bunesiy ajeq
|ejol 1500 feacsddy Joid ISI uonRI0OSSY ‘doy peyeubissq Aianoy

Eﬁum/*mb\\:ﬁﬂ\) JF A swen D asuadxg osn

~ | WYOH INIWISHNGNITY NOLOTNIT
L0127 NTDTTIT Lippuopy| ] woked 00 1011810 8FLYM ALNAOD SYNIAYTYD




RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 551

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 551 at the Regular Meeting held
on February 14, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concerns by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 551 in the
amount of $1,422,409.44 for the month of January, 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of February, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Russ Thomas, Vice President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 551

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

Q ///7 %44 —

Jeffrey Meyer ’
Director of Administrative Services

1. January 2018 payroll checks issued on 01/15/2018 150,434.10
2. January 2018 payroll checks issued on 01/31/2018 158,095.63
3. January 2018 compensation to Directors 1,663.46
4. Vendor payments for January 1 through 31, 2018 1 801,072.60
5. Other payroll related costs 311,143.65

Claim Summary Total $1,422.409.44




09'7/0'T08 syuawAed [e10)

- Aejing jeuden
90'LL6'STT s1o8/0.d Y9y euded
LLTYS'STT ugwesinquisy |ellied
8T°€72°6 (s4nupusdxa 01 Joud pajasyjod spuny) syuawAed Aiepnpi4
85°C66°L sjuswaaJde Juels Woly pasinquiial 8q 01 sainypuadxy
£5°€9 sajouade JsY10 WOy pasINquial aq 01 sauniipuadx3
8Y'€LT'6VS saunypuadx3 supeiado M)

810z 'L¢-} Aenuer
Aleuwwing juswasingsiq dv
oS 181BM Aluno) seleaee)




(@

(0)

6401

90°/96'L 8L0Z/ZLIL0 pEL# B0IUSA - (9) saulL YYD OLNV ANV L ATIONYY  €£9821
07'6/9'8¢ 8102/50/10 81/1.0 seauey 'soueinsu| yiesH SSOMO ANTE-WIHINY 143
LLEL8'T0L  8L0Z/S0/A0 81/10 seafojdw3 ‘soueinsul YesH $SOHD INTG-WIHINY  Ld3
86°CL5'C 8L02/eLL0 dLM SJelUnH - sledey waysAg BuuspA  ONINOILLIONOD dIV ANV ONILYIH STIONY  2£98Z1
01L's6Z gLOZ/ZLILO OH d0O - 1un BupesH iedey  ONINOILIANOD HIV ANV ONILVIH STIONY  2€98ZL
00°0S0'} 8L0Z/ZLIL0 g1/10 dwoD pausieQ ANVAINOD 1SNML JAVHLIMIWY  L€98ZL
89°0¥S'Z 8102/50/1.0 L1/2) 80IMBS uosun ONI'SIDINYIS FAMIMANY  08582)
£8°/6.'} 81L02/6L/10 ejepdn uejd uonebiy prezeH jeooT ONI "LONYLSVYYANI 8 'NOYIANI OFWY 612821
B59LL 8L0Z/S0/1.0 dLMTIE = 21/} 181007 18jepp HILYM ONDININA YHEWYHTY 645821
£8'98 810Z/S0/L0 dIMMOT - L1721 181000 Jojep HILYM ONDINIYNA YHEWYHTY 826821
96’8 8L0Z/61/10 dLMMY -1 Yyolo] AlddNS ONY SSVY19 TvOTY  8L/821
80v2 8L0Z/81/10 d3 - sepog Aeidg/seeneg/deos AlddNS ONY SSY1D VDTV 81821
68'95 8L0Z/6L/1L0 uieg g3 - sdwe|puepng adid/senol AlddNS ANV SSY19 vy 812821
85'100'C 810212110 LLIZL oy Ovidy  0£98ZL
Z0'950'L 8102/92/10 81/10 seolneg Jjoifed ONldaVy  15/82L
80°80L 8L02/2L/L0 LLILL s8oInBg Jjoshed ONIdaVv 629821
S0'SHS 810Z/50/10 L1/Z) sedineg jjosled ONIday 246821
£0°506'9¢ 81.02/92/10 £10Z 99Q-100 8oueInsuf uoljesuadWioy SIaxiops YIdPYMOY 964821
v8eTL 8L0Z/ZLIL0 81/20 s®3.9Y '20UBINSU| UOISIA YVIdIVYMOY 829821
08°.St'C 8L0Z/ZLIL0 81/20 S8y ‘BouBinsy| [BlueQ VIdIYMOY 829821
0GPl 8L0Z/ZLIL0 81/20 dv3 VIdIVMOY 829821
9L /1E" 8L0Z/ZL/L0 81/20 sevhojdwig ‘@ouRINSU| UOISIA VIdPVMOY 829821
8Lepe'9 8L02/ZL/L0 81/20 seafoldw3 ‘soueinsy) [glusq VIdIVMOY 829821
6228 810Z/S0/10 umoig - L1/z1 suoyd | ALITIGON LR LY 9/582L
G881 8102/92/10 QLM - UBr/a8(Q Xed/auoyd CLANTVO LB LY 65821
£5°92¢ 8102/92/1.0 uep/oaq auly L CLANTVO LB LY $5/82L
oLgse 810z/92/10 OH dO - uer/osQ suoyd CIINTVO LB LY  £5/82L
€001 810Z/92/10 ISHMOO - uepoe( auold CLANIVO LB LY  25.82)
1218 8102/92/10 S/ e9jeZY - Liepoa( suoyd ELANTVO LB LY  16/82)
£8°0F 8102/92/10 sJ8juny - uep/o8(Q suoyd CLANTYO LB LY  05/821
15°/88 81.0Z/92/10 aouelsiq buoT - uepr/oeQ suoyd ELANTVO LB LY 6¥/82)
L0'€8L'e 8L02/92/10 SPIAA oS! - Lieryo8( auoyd ELANWVO LR LY /[bi8ZL
950k 8L02/92/1.0 S/d uoibuuioq - Uep/oaQ suoyd CLANTVO LB LY 9p/8CL
Sr'6.E 810272410 jjouuoD dweg - £1/z| Jemo] opey usig TIANIVO LR LY 929821
00'601 8102/92/10 xe|dwo) 97 - 81/L.0 801G JoUIBYU) L®LY StiseL
00'6% 8L0Z/ZL/L0 07 - LL/z) 8diMBg Jauwsau L®1VY 5zo8zL
8Z'6€ 8L0Z/Z1IL0 JaddoD - /1/z1 suoyd LB1VY tzoszL
z6'59 8102724110 8L/1L0 saul pesesT] L®1Y €z98zL
junowy gjed co_uatommﬁ uonoesued | ®®>0_aEmtoucm> ‘ON MO38UD

810z ‘Le-1 Aenuep
sjuswesInNgsIq dv
MAAMN



(@

(@

(e)]

(o)

640¢

6229 8L0Z/8L/L0 180 MOUS d3 - juel fend SIADIAYIS YUV 143
98'669'9 8L0Z/8L1L0 dLM SJejUny - seAlgA SIADIAYIS AHYD 143
zezey 8L02Z/8L/L0 SN - 1 PINGeY Jojenioy SADIAYIS QYD 143
88'ss 81L02/841L0 saddng Bunseiy STVIAYIS QEvD 143
Lo'LiE 8L0Z/8L/LO L LO# BOIUBA - 188 183008 SIADIAYAS AYYD 143
oLovl 8L0¢/8L/L0 dag Ausn - (p) syoer oibepy SADINGZAS QHVD L4373
ov'8oL 8102/8LIL0 OH dO - sdiy0 1980y J8UO] 100D 0SSGdH SIDIAYIS AYVD 143
18°9. 8L0Z/8L/L0 SJOWUNH - /1/Z] 80IMBS Jauls SADIAYIS AYVYD 143
FA A WAZ 8102/8L/10 L1/Z soineg obueyoxs pelsoH jieN-3 SIDIAYIS QHYD 143
06'6Z 8L0Z/8L/10 OH dO - dn-ioeg jeuwsiu SIDIAYIS A¥YD 143
€098 8L0Z/8L/L0 J)|07 - Bupjied/Buibpo souslajuod vy 13dieD SIADIAYIAS AV 143
592 8L02/81L/10 Jabzjoyy - seljddng Bunssy saniwog 1 Aemybiy SIADIAYIS YYD 143
Leol 810Z/8L/10 1ebzia| - jeaiN Buluiell §301D SIDIAYIS AHYD 143
18198 8L02/8L/10 JeBziapy - [oABI L 8OUBIBIUOY |IB YDV S3DIAYIAS QYYD 143
00°0£9 8L0Z/8L1L0 Jebziopy - uonessiBoy souBIBIUOY B4 YAODY SIDIAYIS A¥YD 143
688'9L¥ 8L0Z/8L1L0 uouebb3 - Buibpoy/uoneasiBey ussy 80iN0saYy ISiBAA [BUOIEN SIVIAYIS QuVD 143
zZTeLL 81L02/2L1L0 21/zL soueusjuiey Jsidog/seldoD ONI ADOD NOBHVYD  0v98ZL
L 8L0Z/6LIL0 aoe|jEM - suedold YHOdWYD  LZ/821
LA rrA 8L0Z/ZL/L0 217z} s8ur suoyd JALWVD 6£982L
LZ°00L'L 8L0g/2LIL0 BPIM IOUISI - 8L/LO [esodsIg @sney  SINFLSAS AYIAODIY JLSYM VINHOHIMYD  8£98Z1
z00¢ 8L0Z/ZLIL0 LEGH BI0IUBA - [BA0YS ONI 0D ¥3GNNT SYHU3AVIVD  /£9821L
9192 8L0Z/ZLNL0 sid[eD - adid/iiey/syse JOJRIdsay/ieaUp JomnD ONI OD HIgINNT SYHIAVIVD  2£982L
L&'vT 810212110 pieyAelds dLMM OLONAHQ - sdwesisidepy ONI OO d39WNT SYHIAYIVD  Z£88T1
£2'8) 810Z/ZLIL0 dLMM 01D/A/HQ - sBeg opseidssayddng Sulues)) ONI 00 H3gNNT SYHIAVIVD  LE98ZL
1818 8L0Z/ZLIL0 Jleday peoy uung Tf - 819.40U0D ONI 0D Y3gWNT SYHIAYIVO  Z£98Z1
900z 8LOT/ZLILO dLMMINS - s8ziueBio/e10 ] [eoiwayD/iBj00DeS 1934008 ONI OO0 ¥38WNT SYHIAYIVD  ££9821
8E'8EL'L 810212110 19A0D X0g AMd d3 - Jequin/sdser/seorig/aiempienH/uiey)/sepe|g ONI OO0 HIFNNT SYHIAYIVD  Z£98T)
LS 8L0Z/ZLIL0 MBID UOHONASUOY) - Bienbg/pieyong/ieAeidgeuung _ONI 0D HIgWNT SYH3AYIVD  L£98Z1
19091 8102/2LIL0 Jajiey ). suoyos|jo) - sbumii/egn /dwepesHasone ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYHIAVIVD  /£9821
00Tl 8L02/2LIL0 PY JUSWIINIOaY UBIOIUYDS | SALRISIUIWDY ONI ANVAINOD LSYid SYHIAVIVD  9E98¢2L
00422 8L0Z/ZLIL0 dLMMdM - Ydnojueld asucdsay jep zeH HLIY3IH NOYIANT ALND SYHIAVIVO  6£98Z4
00222 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dLMdM - YdNO/ueld esuodsay 1y zeH HLIY3H NOYIANT ALND SYHIAVIVD  §£987L
€28 8L02/92/10 BEL# BIo1YdA - Jauaysaly Jy/sqing AlddNS OLNY SYHIAVIVD 092821
9L v0L' L 8LOZ/ZLILO LLO# SIDIUBA - S|esIyD/sebnen ung osesID/sRng J0gASS 193008 Ispull AlddNS OLNY SYHIAYIVD  HE9SZL
00’561 8L0Z/BLIL0 leulped - g1/g0 wnisodwAg Jojersdo YMMY NOILDIS ANYD  02.82)
04808 8L02/92/10 SBOIAIBG 8INS0j0RI0] JONISI( JUBWSSISSY 47T 'NOSNIHOS B 'SWYITIIM ‘3MdNg  85/82L
8e°8e 8LOZ/SO/LO LL/Z) uBWSSINqUIBY [8ARI ) 8010 150d ANV4-IL ‘IMHNG 285821
99'v09'L 8L0zZ/ZLIL0 Z6GH# 9IYBA - (9) s8lIL 3YVYO OLNY ANV IHIL OTONNY  ££98¢)
unowy ajeq co&atowma uoijoesued j wm>0_QEmtOU:m> ‘ON Y9840

8102 'Le-L Aenuep
siusiesingsi 4v

(IAMDD)



6io¢g

9l'LL 8102/92/10 9 puod 30 - sbumi ININYIN S OLNY ¥3dd0D  99/821
Z5'981 81L02/92/10 dLMMDD - SIS0d-1/asE81D) INIYYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D 99824
£TEE 8102/92/10 soWioRg D) - 9ZoBYHUY INIYYIN % OLNY 34400 994821
82102 8L02/9Z/1.0 ISHMOD - lueeegsuee|p/dungd/ede] INIYVYIA B OLNY ¥3ddOO 992821
AR 8102/92/1.0 d1MDD - HOHBUBBID/S|OMO L INIMVIN B OLNY H3dd0D 99/821
6995 8102/92/10 ZELISTS/LE L SRIUBA - Sapeg Jadipy INIYVIN B OLNV ¥3JdOD  99/821
or A 8102/92/10 OLZ# @piaA - youms aibboy. ANIEYW B OLNY ¥3d4d0D  99/82L
£8'650'L 8102/92/1.0 B0/3 BI0IUaA - 9Zesliuy/iolelpeyieidepy INIYYIN B OLNY ¥3ddOO  99/82L
YOLL 8102/9Z/10 LGG# SIOIBA - Pin|4d Buibuz [eSBIg/BUSBM PISIUSPUIAA ANIYVYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D  99/821
ZL0L 81L02/92/10 05G# doiyBA - doig Nes INIYVIN B OLNY HM3dd0D 99821
1051 8L02/92/10 0SL# S8/ - Aenegd ANV B OLNY ¥3ddOD  99.821L
95° L) 8102/9Z/L0 ZhL# SoIyaN - Aenegluayse piaiyspuim INIHVYIN R OLNY ¥3dd0D  99/821
vS6LL 81L02/9Z/10 SZLE BIDIUBA - JNsED/RISOWIRY L/dWind JB1ep INIYVIN 8 OLNY ¥3dd0D 99821
0z'e 8102/92/10 $TL# BPIUBA - qIng INIYVYIN R OLNY ¥3dd0D 994821
€029 8L0Z/ZL/L0 Jossaidwo) sjqepod DO - Noer sspel L ANIYNYIN 8 OLNY ¥I4dOD  8¥98eL
88702 8L02/2L/L0 [0JUOD) UOISOIT OO - MENS INIYYIA B OLNY ¥IddOD 859821
az'8sl 8L02/ZL/L0 Z# S/ 0D - BZeBUUVIO INIYVIA 2 OLNY ¥IddOO  8v98TL
T WA 8L0Z/2LIL0 ZZL# P - Aeyeg ANIYVYIN S OLNY ¥Idd00  8ve8zl
00°229'C 8LOZ/ZLIL0 juswdoers( s88001d [|0JAed ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD /#9821
GT'69. 8L0Z/6L/L0 dLMMM - UBId 3O siiapn Bulioyuopy ONI SFIDOTONHOIL HIYYI HOANOD  +2.8T1
£6'G8 8102/92/L0 dLMTIM - 8L/Z0 @IS JaUIsu] LSYOWOD  +9.82L
£6°G8 8102/92/10 DL - 81/20 90IM8S 1ouIB| LSYOWNOD  £9/8Z1
£6'G8 8L0Z/2LIL0 DH dO - 81/10 80IA18S 1auisy LSYOWNOD  9posZl
£6'08 81L02/50/L0 dLMM OLOA/AHQ - 81710 8diAIeg Joulsiy| LSYONOD  /858ZL
£6'G8 81L02/S0/10 JLMIF - 81/10 BoIAIBS JauIBlY| LSYOINOD 985821
00069 8L02/ZLIL0 LLIZ} 90IAI8S PROD I0IOA SNOLLYDINNWINOD YIGNNTOD  S¥98ZL
0048 8102/92/10 dLMMINA - 81710 [o1U0D I88d JOHINOD 1SId MHVID  29.82)
007001 8L0Z/61/10 dLMMdM - 81710 [01jL0D 188d TOHINOD LSId MHVID  £2/82)
00'L6 8L0Z/6LIL0 dLMdM - 8L/1.0 103U0D i1s8d JOYULNOD 183d MMV1D  £2/82)
008 8L0Z/S0/L0 HNoD 88T - LL/L L [0U0D 158d JOHLINOD 1S3d MHY10  $858Z.
£T'S69'Y 8L02/CLIL0 abelfiA Bl XIS - L1/2L Jemeg STIONY 40 ALID  PPOSTH
gL oLt 81L0Z/ZLI10 sadojeAuT/sWIO 6601 SNOILNTOS INIMd OHINID  €v982Z1
LG9pS'T 810Z/61/10 d1LMOD - dn Lelg/I8louoDd 0051 OVdiN HOLYHINID VINYOLMYD TYHINIO 22821
LISt 8L0Z/ZLL0 Jossaidwio) wleg 43 - JejesH 3oolg HOLVHINID VINMOLIMYD TVHLNID  Zv9sZl
28'902'8 8L0Z/ZLIL0 ¥o0ig eseg peoy ISHMOT - @sed Peoy I} SSe|D b/ S10M1Aa0Yd Y00d TIIH NOSHYD  Ly9sZi
zZ9Thl 8L0Z/8L/L0 OH dO - o8/ doysgysuig obeiog SIADIAYIS ANV 143
v) eg¢9 8L0Z/8L/L0 sayddng Buuiel ] SIOINGTS QHVD 143
(@) i8¢ 8L0Z/8L/L0 Jebziepy - Bugesyy uounT SIADIAYIS AUVYD 143
junowy a}e :Omuatowmﬂ uopoesuelf mm>o_QEmtovcm> TON 984D

8102 ‘Le-1 Aenuep
siuswiasingsiq 4V
IAANDY



6i0 ¥

67985 8L02/ZL/L0 sadojeauy wnjey SOIHdYYD 8 ONILNIYNd THHLOOd  £99821
0028 8L0Z/ZLIL0 youey desus - gL/z1 [BjUSY J19Ji0] BjgRlOd S13TOL 379VLHOd THHLOOd 299821
vrZry'o 8L0Z/ZLIL0 SOAIBA SISBM d LM SJOIUNH - 189S/ Jieday Bung/Iojenioy Uim SABA ONI'IOMN0SOTd 19982
vy oy 8L0T/9T/L0 81/10 Buiddiys SS3UAXI IVHAATL  2LL8ZL
86'1L69 81022140 Ir - selepeg/asRRIDAZHIURS PUBH/SIBUA Bulpuus/ede | /sepeig meg TYNILSYS 659821
00°'2Z6'Z 810Z/6L/10 81710 Bugsey i@ ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLY3 SNIJOMNT 824821
00'8r9'9 8L0Z/BL/IL0 8L/1.0 Buisa] Jerep) aisepn ONI TIVOILATYNY NOLVYE SNIJOYNT 824821
A TANS 8L0Z/ZLIL0 JLMM OLOA/HT - 000Z D001 SNOILATOS ONILYHIJO TYLNINNOYIANT 269821
0591 8L0Z/ZLIL0 Jswasinquiey Bupiied ojusweineg 'sbugesiy vADY IAVA ‘NOLYIODT 969871
05204 8102/S0/L0 sabeg y2aI) Jeag - Se0IAIBS [BUOISS3J0ld ONI 'ONILINSNOD dH003  $65821
00°666 8L02/S0/L0 juswdoeasg Alddng Jsiep JaAr SNE|SIUEIS - SBOIAISS [BUOISSSJ0.d ONI'ONILINSNOD d¥003  ¥658ZL
202z 81.0Z/50/10 Buibeo weealns sauld SUUM - SBVIAIBS [BUOISSBI0Id ONI'ONILINSNOD dH003  $65821
9.'¢6L 8102/50/10 g Apmig Aiddng Jsiepn Joaly BUWINIENO ~ SBOIAISS [BUOISSS}0Id ONI'ONILINSNOD 48003 #6582L
00'7S5'9 8L02/S0/10 v Apnig Alddng Jsjepn JeAl SUWNIYMO - SBOIAISS [BUOISSSJ0Id ONi 'ONILINSNOD 8003 #6582
T 81L0Z/2L/L0 d1M steluny - ejzzoNusidnop ueyD/ede | 1edeiog 80|/191007) Jsiep HIGWNT SSYd S143893 959821
9g'Le 8L0Z/ZLIL0 PEOY 300y UBIPU| - SIaARd d3gNNT SSYd 8113993 659821
$O'GLS 8L0Z/ZL/L0 lojelsusg) peoy Jequng - Jieday xeeT aul seo IDIAYIS SVYO S8Vd S113893  $S98TL
$2°0£8'2 8L0Z/ZLIL0 8L/L0 1ond ADINYIES SYO SSvd S113893  #59821
9z'zee's 81L02/S0/1.0 sfoid Aloed wsuneel | -ald dEMIM - S8oIAI8S YOID MIANG  £648TL
005011 8L02/92/10 LLiZ) seopueg (ebe d7T1 SAINYOLLY ONYHE AINMOG L2821
00'2£2'6 81L02/50/L0 LL/LL seoeg [eben d717 SAINYOLLY ANVHE AINMOQ 165821
S¥'GLL'E 8L0Z/ZLL0 LLIZ) Buisseoold usweiels gn ISOUdVIva  £598Z1
007001 8102/92/L0 Iayoedwini) - [emeuay LD  8pRID ‘UOHBJUSWINISUY/ROLOB| VIMD  04.821
0006 8L0Z/BLIL0 Jafswsuaiag - [emausy HaD g apelo '8dUBUSIUBIY WSISAS UOI0B(0) YIMO  9Z.82L
0006 8L0T/BL/LO pieysing - [emeusy He) Z apelo 'sdUBUSIUEIN WRISAS UOROBII0D YIMO  92/8ZL
0008l 8L02/61/10 ipseuez - diysiequisiy vaMO 92821
0008t BLOT/TLILO ddi - diyssequisiy YIMO  Z6O8TL
00081 8L0Z/50/1.0 oueloweg - diysiequusiy YIMD  0858ZL
19¥8 8L0Z/ZLIL0 Jojeiauss) d1MDD - 8ul fend DI4I0Vd SNINNND  LS98TL
00°0LL 8L02/92/10 uasusisuy - diysisquisiy 8102 4O ALIIDOS VO 04SSO  69/82L
00052 8102/92/1.0 [lepuLL - -1 S9pelD) 'SSEID MBIADY UOREDHINSYD UoaNgIIsIa YMYD  89/821
00052 8102/92110 HUBID - Z-1 s9peID) 'SSB|D MaASy UOEORILSS uonnqulsid YMED  89/8Z1
0oove'L 81L02/2LIL0 sang diysequialy 8102 YMHD 059821
GG'6Le 8102/S0/10 DH dO - LL/Z} 20188 J8jepp ando 6858zl
Lp'86L'E9 8L0Z/ZLIL0 LLIZ) Jamod YddD  6v98ZL
ST ¥Sh'0L 8L0Z/SON0 LL/LL Jamod VddD 885821
00°095 8102/92/L0 00 - }ewsoe|dsy pied OSVL OMdYM0D  £9/8Z1
6g'/S 8102/92/1.0 40018 DO - 9Z8B4RUY/ISUSEAN PIBIUSPUIM ANIYYIN 8 OLNY ¥3ddOD 994821
junowy aled :O_untowmﬁ uoldesuel j ¢w>O_QEm\.~O~ucm> “ON YOo8YD

810z 'L¢-1 Aenuep
sjuswiasingsi( 4y

amMmnHn



63406

608 81L0Z/2LIL0 JLMMY - 8L/L0 801AIBS JoulBUl 13NS3IHONH  £/982L
A 8102/50/10 JdIMMINL - 84/L0 801AISG JauaBu LINSIHONH 109821
80'PEZ 8LOZIZLILO Joje1euen) GL# S/ OO - 1vsen/duind Buiuid jend VINYOAIMYD 40 LTOH 29821
80'€99 8L0ZIZLIL0 8L# S/1 00 - seusyeg VINHOHITVD 40 L10H  2/98Z)
gL'gl 8L0Z/SO/L0 souwoeg ISHMOT - shey VINYOLITYD 40 LIOH 009821
00'S86'L 8102/92/10 81/L0 S80IAI9S [elopuEl ONINVITO SAOODE0H  §4/821
gLze 8LOZ/ZLILO dous g3 - saa0l9 Buipisp dOHS d73M B INIHOYIN S.ad3IH 129821
88091 81022110 dLMMNL - uol| jsuueyD dOHS QT13M 8 INIHOVIA S.a¥3H 129821
¥6°022 8L0Z/ZLIL0 Sy L BIOIURA - 8A0|S Buiplopysdes 3oeY/poY Ol WnLLN(Y dOHS Q1AM 2 INIHOVIN S.aY¥3H 129821
6061 81L02/ZLIL0 dLM SJ8juni - 1eg 184 dOHS d13M 8 INIHOVIN 8,83+ 129821
SLOLL 8L0Z/LIL0 L2L# BPIYesA - Buign . jelen dOHS AT73M 8 ANIHOVYIN S.aYaH 129821
1999 8L0Z/9Z/10 slojoadsul - s1seA A19JeS |1 SSBID  IVINLSNANI ® NOILONYLSNOD AlddNS aH #2821
8y'€0Z'L 8L02/Z41L0 dddMS - selliep 01g/aous Jjig/usenbsiy/sedels uspoopysbed 18ARID  TVIMLISNAN] 2 NOILONYLSNOD ATddNS aH 09821
60°42L'L 8L02/ZL1L0 d1MM OLONHQ - 8Bpupe) Josueg ANVAWOD HOVH 699821
LG'60L'Z 8L0Z/ZLILO d1M sJeiuni - Alquessy dwe/slsWoroy) 19%004/91d 891/120(qe1S © ANYVAWNOO HOVH 699821
9£'G6S'L 8102/50/10 dLATP - PIOY 01qJ008Y/s1e8 uebeayuonn|og/orAnOY/AlquIsssy dwen ANVAINOD HOVH 965821
B EEY 8L02/50/10 youey deaygy/s Jejuny - sjeg jusbesy ANVAWOOD HOVH 866824
e ive 8102164110 O0JS SUBIOUIOB|T - S10}08UU0D HIONIVHD  1€4821L
80°66 8L0Z/6L/L0 dous P - sleBUM SO InD/leuLNor Ajleq HIAONIVHD  LELBTZL
(@ oe.88 gL0z/6L/10 L LO# SOIBA - ISIOH uByD YIONIVEO  LE/8ZL
50°LGl 8L0Z/ZLIL0 j0je1auss) dIMM SOB[[BM - 181BaH Yooig HIONIVHO 899871
501G 810Z/ZLIL0 J0jeIBUSD d 1M B08|lB/ - 18jeaH ¥ooig YIONIVHD 899871
S0°LGL 8L02/2L110 S Asgepioni 1 - JajesH yoolg HIONIVHO 89982}
SO'LSL 8L0Z/ZLIL0 10JBIBUSD 9L# S/ DO - JeledH 3ooig HIONIVHO 899821
6L'1€6 8102/2L/10 d MM YHOMUINOS - BAlBA 40BYD/isuiR)S 1ased YIONIVHD  8998ZL
057202 810Z/ZL/L0 d LA B0BJIBA - Suolun/sduind jusnyyg siejdnod/sisidepy HIONIVYS 899871
96'86.'2 810Z/92/10 () ssaindwo? dopsaq ONI ‘NOILOINNOIAOD  £448Z)
v8 Il 8L0Z/ZLIL0 doyde uejouoelg - Aieneg ONI 'NOILDOINNOOAOD /98821
6L6EL 8L0Z/S0/LO (%0018) OH dO - aAlG pieH ONI 'NOILOINNODAOD /65821
25°85¢'L 8LOZZLILO foid yueweoe|day suljadid I - 1M J808. | /SBAIRA Sjesy/sdweid/sbuydnog ONi 0D ATddNS ONIGWNT TYHINTD 589821
19'6/9'L 8L0g/ZLIL0 dm - (01) sisiep ONI 00 ATddNS ONIGNNTd TYYaN39 699821
0'220'S 8L0ZIELL0 090 - (0g) sl ONI 00 AddNS ONIGWNTd TYH3NID 599821
Ot'220'S 8L0Z/2LIL0 r - (0g) sieen ONI 00 AddNS ONIGNNTd TVEINID 699821
(8 ze'Le9e 8L0OZ/BLILO 1ofoid Aoe- Jusweas | -aid LA - uogebiseaul [eoiboeeyoly SILVIDOSSY ANV VIONYSD  0£/82)
59851 8L0Z/6LIL0 dIMMINA - fesodsiq spios-oig "ONIVSOdSIA 1aWYD  62/82)
G.°€6S 8L02/61/10 dLMM OL0A/HQ - [esodsiq spljog-oig "ONI TWSOdSIa 1gNYD  62/821
Gz9/8't 8L02/64/10 d1MMY - [esodsig spilog-olg ONI IYSOdSIA 1IaNYD  62/821
00°S0¥ 8L0Z/2L1L0 994 $5800y PEOY [BnuUY 8107 D0SSV SHINMO SMOAYINW LSIHO4 99821
unowy ajeqd :Oﬁatommﬂ uoijoesueld mm>0_aEmto_ocm> "ON 3¥o8UD

810z ‘Le-1 Aenuep
sluawiesingsiq 4dv
CFIAANYY



()

(@)

3)

6409

09'SL 8LOZ/ZL/LO 1L.O# SIUAA - JOUSEM PlRIUSpUIMAUBHPESH S1¥vd OLNY ATIIZHO 689821
5798} 8LOZ/ZLIL0 EEG# BIOIUBA - SWNIQ/SI0YS SxeIg/aqnT S1¥Vd OLNY ATII¥O 689821
18°19 8LOZ/ZH/LO by L# 9PIUaA - ade | SL¥Vd 01NV ATIIZHO 68982}
e 8L0Z/ZL/L0 9ZL# SPIYA - Jouea|Q/SayOIMS 8|BB0 | SlYvd OLNY ATIIYO 68982}
00°000'% 8LOZ/6L/LO L1/zL horooapy anneisiBet [elepad sedires Buninsuod 071 'AZS4INIA 8 TIINNOD.O 96821
05°1E2 8L0Z/BL/LO yels Annn - wex3 Juswhodwz-aid aL1'aan-nNoo0  Le.8Th
00'60€'L 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dLMTF - S1H0jyoodAH wnipos TYOINIHO MVLISHIMON 889821
689921 8L0Z/ZL/LO dLAMM OLOA/HQ - 9PX0IPAH Wnipog IWOINIHO YVLISHLYON  8898ZL
95°290'S 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dLMMY - 9pIX0IpAH WNipog TWOINTHO ¥VLSHIYON  8898ZL
1v'TBT'T 8L0Z/ZLIL0 dLMMOT - SPIX0IPAH Wnipog TWOINTHO HVISHLYON 889821
00°00Z't 8102/92/10 selone|e) oyouey - Bunels sury Ausdoly ONIAIAYNS ANV THYAHON 182821
pLLLL'L 8L0Z/ZL/L0 LL/ZL ®oUBINSU| 917 J4ITHHOA MIN /89821
L1 20V 8L0Z/ZL/L0 8ZL# SIOIUSA - UM [1o¥/aq0Id/e[psaN Jiedey aiiL/Bnid/sieNd/io ONI AlddNS OLNY ¥IILNOY MIN 9898214
60°9Z¢€ 8L0Z/ZLILO 81/20 JoU0S/Iap|o4 JuswaaiBy soususjulely ONI VSN LSOdO3aN 589824
00°000't 8LOZ/ZL/LO LLiZL 9be)sod 1SOdO3N A8 SANN403N  +898TL
88'902 8L0Z/ZLIL0 9ZL# SPOIUB/ - SIESS/RIBId B0B/SSUDIMS dINDI ONYNILNIVIN TVdIDINNW  £898Z1
06°L0} 8LOZ/ZL/LO L1/zL sanddngieiem HILYM Q3I418Nd SISYO NIVINNOW 289821
96'295 8L0Z/ZL/L0 81/1.0 8o1iag Bupemsuy TOIAY3S ONIYIMSNY 3007 ¥IHLOW  1898ZL
09'50} 8LOZ/ZLILO LLIZL [BSY J8puliAD YYD B SVYO 00UV OLSIAON 089824
08°09 8L0Z/ZLILO sueion}oa|3 - auip Biny/ses uobiy HV3IO B SV 00YIY OLSIAON 089821
YE'GHT 810Z/92/10 JuswasInquieY [ARIL Buulel] JuswiseAU| OVIAD AJY-443r 'WIAIN 082821
00'¥8€'t 810Z/92/10 L1/Z) seowsg [eba JYOWLIHM AQISSYD 183831 62821
L0687 8L0Z/ZL/LO SuoiBAOUSY 91'SL $,8/1 00 - Seoiag ubiseq/Bussuibuy ONI'OM¥ 2337 629821
L7068y 8L0Z/TL/LO ssedAg ulepy 90104 B €1'2L'8 8,871 0O - seoineg ubiseq/Bunsauibuz ONI'OY¥ 8337  6.982L
S6°0LY 8L0Z/ZL/L0 00 - 9zeaynuy/deoS/IBqUNTAURd/SOsIA/Rde | /SEA0ID/SISld INIVA 3NYL HOOTINL INVT 829821
66681 8102/92/L0 Juswasinquiey joog Alajes T3INVHLYN ‘NYWHOSYHIM  84/821
05°285'2 810Z/50/40 washs MMOO - Hoddng abieyosiq sisep Jo woday/Bumiuied SINV.LINSNOD SMNIMACIANNIM  €098Z}
05°/¥6'E 810Z/S0/L0 ueld Jelse MM 8400 Jeddo) - seoineg Bulseuibuy SINVLINSNOO SMNIAMAGIANNIY  €0982L
05°208 8L0Z/50/L0 ueld JelSeN M BIUSIUOD BT - S30iAleg Bulissuibuz SINVLINSNOD SHNAMAGINNIY  €098ZL
vO'9¥9'zL  8L0Z/9T/L0 014 Juswiaoe|dey auljadid Jajep | Yoesy d3 - seoialag Buussuibus no SYIINIONT ONILINSNOD ISYH 227821
0£°19S 8L0Z/6L/10 2.47r - suedoid SV INVJOYd LSAM ST vE/82L
00°€L 81L0Z/92/10 JUsWasINqUIDY NWIBd V SSejD MI3HLLYW 'NIOYNYVYF  92/821
Z0vL 8L02/ZL/L0 L1/Z1 UononIIsaq JusWinooQ NIVLNNOW NOMI 9798z
0£'€6L'S 8L0Z/ZL/L0 S/d owmopeapy 43 - ieday Jojopy 00 YOIMLOT T3 WVIMLISNANI 5982}
¥0'86Y 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dwnd Ov# S/100 - Me|D 3ping 00 VOIMLOT 13 WIMLISNANI  §/9821
81L'80v'L 8L0Z/BL/10 dM - 1eng ONI'SNOS 8 INNH  2€.821
LZ'¥59'L 8L0Z/ZL/L0 00 -jend ONI'SNOS B INNH  ¥/982}
€6°€0Z 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dLMIP- 110 ONI'SNOS ® INNH 129821
junowy ajeq Comuatowwﬁ_ uonoesuel ] mw>O_QEm\.~Obcm> "ON HO8YD

8102 ‘1¢-1 Aienuer
sjusWasingsi(q dv
CIAANN



€)

640 L

0010z 8102/92/10 2102 99000 XeL 88N NOILYZITYNDO3 40 QYv08 31V1S 143
62'260'c 8102/92/L0 sal|ddng 8o10 NV1d LIG3y0 S31dVLS  88/8¢1
£6'82 8L02/Z4/10 dLMMINA - meng AlddNS 8 334 HONVY JONIJS 269821
9e'0ES"} 810¢/64/10 {ieisu sjue | ojdes 0ls([eA - [puBd/dWNd/SAlBAXOg/SPI/esY NOSMOVT - SOHg ATMYIS  L482L
50°'92e'S 810Z/6L/10 #0018 yue | ondag apip 1oMsIq - siestyy/sde)/sbuniid/sprysieo)d/sdung NOSMOVI - SOHg ATMVIS  Ly.82L
0Z'202'L 81L02/S0/L0 8102 Yolew-uer Buloyuon uuely JDIAMIS TYNDIS 019821
$9'6Y 8L02/6L/L0 dLMP - sBuimid sekug ay ONI LIMYVYIN SHIANIS  0p/8T1
9z'se 8L02/6L/10 £2ZG# BjolysA - sbumiy dwind 10 eysepm ONI LYY SH3IANIS  Ov4szl
{ez'12) 8102/61/10 Jsafieyd suoyd ONI LEMYVYIN SYIANIS  0v/8Z1
9z'961 81L0Z/61/10 spieyheidg d1mm Huomuanog - sBniduebuey isioriuesquinieuodls ONI L3MHVIN SHIANIS  0v/821
1689 8L0Z/8L/L0 doys Tir - sse(Biaqid/sied/ieg ucisusixg/enseaiy ade ) ONI L3XMYVYIN SHIANIS  0pL8zl
v9'681 81L0Z/6L/10 Jledey yes peoy uung TIr - 8184ouc) ON} LIMYYIN SHIONIS  0v/8Z1
LSEL 8L02/6L/10 M1 uoyonisuog - ekeldg ON{ L3MYYIN SHIANIS  0v/82L
8Z'66L 8L0Z/6L/10 dLAMWW HHOMUINOS - I81BAA PaitsIasorY/seio L/sBulysng siog ONI LIMHYIN SHIANIS  ob/8zL
26°162 8L0Z/ZL/10 d1MOD - (€) sisjewoloy €00 SLONJOYd OOHIH NYAY  9698Z1
00 Ley'Le 8L0Z/ZLIL0 selang[e) oyoury - Bumng meg/Buined HIJOOD NOY 569821
00°02Z8'Y 8L0Z/ZLIL0 L1-9102 Ad seoinag Bunipny ANVAWOOD 8 NOSQYYHOIY  $698Z1
0Z'085'cE 8102/92/L0 18fo1d Aioe usuneal]-aid d MM - I0BAUCD UORONISUCD "ONI 'SHOLOVHLINOD HLINS '3 984871
SZYLL 8L02/ZL/L0 dLMM OLOAHQ - fesodsia splios-oig TUHAANYT STUH OYIHIOd  £698Z1L
Ov'€68 8L0Z/ZLIL0 dLMMY - [esodsiq spljog-oig TUJANYT STHH OHIHLOd  £698TL
5756 8L02/92/L0 21epdn ueld Jeisely Jelepn @00 Jaddo) - seonies Buussulbug ONI QV1SNYa NOSHILad #8821
TANAN 8L02/92/10 ajepdn ueid Jeisepy o1 pur Auuer - saojaseg Buussulbug ONI QV.LSNYE NOSYHA1ad  +8.82)
00°085'S 8L02/92/10 L1/Z) Buissaooid uswihed ONI dNOYD SNININAYL  €8.82L
0£'504 8L0Z/ZLILO lojelsuss p# S/ 00 ~ $e80H/dWN (8N4 HLYOMNIM 3dvd 269821
§/'9EL 8L02/ZLIL0 Jojersue9) g# S/ 0O - duing [any HLIYOMNIM 3dvd 269821
8y 'ove'L 8L02/92/L0 suohoe||0D 00 - sbumid/edid NOILYDIYY! LSIMHLNOS OI410vd 282821
Lo0L 8102/61/L0 9Z AMH - 8L/10 1m0 3894 8e.8¢C)
vogLlL 8L0Z/ZLIL0 OH dO - LL/ZL tamod 389d 169821
LL0Y 8L0Z/L/L0 uet 18)BM 00 - LLIZL Jemod 3%9d 06992Z)
9,91 81.0Z/50/L0 $r1 81eBpOOAA - L1/ZL Jemod 3%9d 809871
£8'7L 81L02/S0/1.0 S/ POOMUWIBAN - LL/Z) 18MOd 3%9d L0982}
yree 8102/50/10 spiold4 Aeidg 80B|lep - 2121 Jamod 3894 90982L
LLgel 8L02/50/10 OL0 - LL/ZL 189m0 3%9d 50982k
z8'80t'C 8102/50/10 BPIM UISI - L1121 Jemod 3%5d p098CL
LL0Y 8LOZ/ZL/LO 8L# S/1 00 - 9zaaluy/sesn S1Y¥Vd OLNY ATHAY.O 689821
62°GLL 8L0Z/2LIL0 ISHMOT - seA0iD/selqe) Jedwnp S1YVd OLNY ATHIHO  68982L
65°9L 8LozIZL/L0 B L# BIRIYBA - [1O/858Y14 SL¥Vd OLNY ATHIHO  68982L
66°2E 8LOZ/ZLIL0 LLL# BP/MBA - 1O S1¥Vd OLNY ATHIYO - 689821
unouwy ajeq co_uatommﬂ uopoesued ) m®>0_ar:mto.u:m> "ON Ya8yD

810z ‘Le-1 Menuep
sjuswWBSINGsI(] dY
IAANYY



6108

00°092'L 81L0Z/50/10 894 WNIJOSUOD [enuuy 8102 ONILSTIL ONYA 44OHNIIM 229821
Z9°607'6 8L0Z/0L/10 LL/ZL 18n4 MNvE Xam 143
97Tz 810Z/ZL/L0 dLMdM - 1ereTpoooieg ONI ¥38WNT LNIOd 1S3IM £1/821
0€'8SY 8102/92/10 SEL# BIOIUBA - ©SOH/I8)dEPY 8j04/Bnid SAAYLSNANI OOIM  LB.8TL
S.16 8L0Z/8LIL0 L12# BOIUBA - 2GNIHO WNOL 'H3IAVIM  bbi82L
¥0'Z0S 81L02/S0/L0 . dM - LLIZL Xed/3uoyd ANVAWOO INOHAITIL ONVOTIOA  LZ98TL
05°9¢ 810212110 #e1s Aunn - uonebiseaul punoibyoeg 077 'LS¥Id AI¥IA  2Li8T)
GeBl 8L0Z/ZLIL0 dddMs Jleday yes r - mens ONI 0334 SONIYAS ASTIVA L1282
By PHS 8L02/92/L0 WwalsAs 18jep d3 - 894 8sn pue 8Log JOIAYTS 1SIHO4 VASN 062821
895 8102/ZL/10 d1MM OLONHA - siedid Moog3aNIEavYSN 044821
62028 8L02/ZL/10 dIMMINS - puBlS Jejeiaddig/siing uogosiuyqing jedid MoogaNIgvsn 01482
S°96. 8L0Z/ZLIL0 JSHMOT - 1001 JO Inys/sbnid Bunoon Mocg Inigvsn 012821
L9v8L 8L0Z/ZLIL0 dLMIP - sBponosiy Hd ¥00g3aNg vsSN  0L82L
19905 8L0Z/ZL/L0 dLMOO - uebAxp panjossia/sbumly adid Y008 3N1g VSN 0L/82)
Z5°46 8102124110 19jlel | OIPAH -~ MOGIT/IBPIOH OSI(] 2iNssald ONIONILIAr SN 60821
v/'91G6'L 8L0Z/ZLIL0 S/ uosdwoli} JamoT 09 - 6 SIS ONI VSN UYAINN 804821
006 81L02/92/L0 81/1.0 Buiddiyg IDIANIS 130MYd G3LINN 68821
08'sp 81.02/50/L0 21izy Buddiyg JOINGTS 1304Vd QILINA - 029821
00851 2L0T/ZLIL0 OLONHQ - LL/ZL 20188 el L1OMISIA ALITILA 2178Nd NOINN - 902821
G8'BYS 8L0Z/ZLIL0 SPY JUBLUYINIoSY UBDIUYDS | SARRISIUILPY/UBDLIOS|T LvHO0OW3A NOINN 604821
££'829'L1L 8102/92/10 2102 980-00 "Juswhed UBOT )ONI | UODOBA MNYE YNOdNN 143
€202 8L0Z/ZL/L0 OH dO - si8|dnodoeA doys ONI 3MOLS TVHINTD S1vIHL  $0/82L
8L'L 8L02/21/10 seljddng Bugespy ONI 3YOLS TYYINIO S1vadL  $0.8Z)
00062 8LOZIZLIL0 £EG# BIoIUBA - Ajquassy aixy Jesy plingay TYH A9 SNOISSIWSNYYL  £0/8Z1
68'¥TL 8L0Z/6L/L0 doys 1 - sieBUM JopulD/sasn4/siBuluLa | /sBunlld/saUoLIMS/se|qe) SAIMLSNANI O0HIL  €v.82)
LZL9E'y 8L0Z/ZiN0 LLO# SIOIUBA - JBWB L INNS/SIBIdAIN JOWWEH Jiv/|00 1 JUIO fleg/apule SANYLSNANI 0D4IL 204821
LLGLS 8L0Z/2L/L0 doys d3 - s8sn4/s1008UL0D/SIRAIY/sdwelD/sieuiwLB | /sBull4/s0siq SIYLSNAN] 0D4dIL 20482
00008 8L02/9Z/L0 OH dO - 82 eousUBJUIBN PROY [BNULY 8102 dNOYO ONISYIT a3aY IHL /84821
65°G/8 8L0T/6L/10 d LMAM YHOMUINOS/S0BIBAA - BULIOIUD DN ‘ANVAINOD M3HOLVHL  Zp/821
¥6'Ly 8L0Z/ZLIL0 80BJ{BA - L1/ 901AI9G JoUBU| SNOILYOINNAWOD TYNOILYNIT3L 104821
0008 8L0Z/TL/L0 yued - Uoleoyies Z epelo iojesadQ jueld jusuieal | Jajep g0uMS 669821
0008 8102/S0/L0 siolyaQ - uojjeoies g apelo UojesadQ ueld Juswies | Jsiep g0UMS 819821
05°e9v L1 8102/50/L0 8A00 Jeddo) - s9e4 WeysAg sejep obie a0uMS 219821
0000422 8L02/50/10 ssed sPaqq3 - sead WalsAs Jejep sbie g0UMS  21982)
00°852'S1L 810Z/50/10 pur Auusr - s394 WaJSAg Jelen sbien aodms  ZLe8zL
0009 8102/S0/L0 80BJIBA - S99 WAJSAS Jojepn gouMs 419821
00°Z9b'e 81L02/S0/L0 U0 15O ~ 589 WAJSAS Jojepn g0UMS /19821
00'882 81.0Z/50/10 youey desyg - se84 WejsAS Jajep aouMs 219821
Junowy ale :o_ua_._ommﬂ uolyoesueld | mm>o_QEmton:m> ‘ON 1o3UD

810T 'L~} Aenuer
sjuswWasINgsi( dy
CAANN



63406

09C.0'108 sjuswasingsia dv 8107 Alenuep [glo]

9r'y80°'L (8) spunyay Jewoisnyd

vggelL (€) sjuswasinquisy YljeaH aaliay

0T'9sh'L (5) uswasinquiisy [ealpaly sakojdwz

whLee 8L0¢/ZLILO 1.9# SIOIYBA - Sal | soue(eg/(z) [0JU0D SoWay YOUIAA SSOJRIMN JALLONOLNY B DOONS NOOZ 914821

L2891 8L0c¢/cL/L0 dIMMING - saysnig ding AN ONI '¥SN SNOILNTOS HILYM WITAX 61824
(0) s8y'8s0'T 8L0c/eL/L0 3991 SIPPES - SVOINIBG JOIISI( JUBLISSSSSY NYATIM  pLi8TL
() 96°L¢9 8L0¢/eL/L0 S0BJIEAN - SA0IAISS JOIISI( JUBWSSOSSY NVATIM  PLi82L
(0) 01's%9 810¢/ZL/L0 .0V U] Al4 - S8IAISG JOLSIQ JUSWISSBSSY NVYaTUM  vLi8eL
(0) oLigy 8L0Z/CLILO ApisseD/eeeq - S80IASS J0SI JUBWSSDSSY NVYATIM pLi8cL
(O) 21200t 810¢/¢L/L0 plouly - SO3IAISG JOLISI(] JUBLISSasSY NYaTlim vL/i8el
(0) syiey 8L0Z/CL/L0 S2I0Y U0 ISAMA - SBOIAISG JOlISI(] JUBLISSOSSY NVaQTIMm  L.8ZL

junouwy s1eQ uonduosag uonoesuel safojdwim/iopusp "ON ¥o8YD

810z 'Le-L Aenuer
sjuswesIngsiqg dy
TAANTYTY



DATE: February 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager %

FROM: Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources ?M

SUBJECT: Presentation on FERC Relicensing Efforts by Placer County Water
Agency

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Informational update only. No action requested at this time.
SUMMARY:

Mr. Andy Fecko and Mr. Ben Ransom of Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) will
provide a presentation and overview on their recent Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) relicensing efforts for the Middle Fork American River
Hydroelectric Project. PCWA staff will discuss the history and process to relicense their
project, which was the result of more than 10 years of concerted efforts to oversee the
completion of various complex regulatory application processes. Their efforts also
required targeted engagement of stakeholders in the region, consultations with many
state and federal resource agencies, and the formalizing of several advanced technical
studies.

CCWD currently holds licenses for two hydroelectric projects in the region. Projects
2409 and 2903, respectively the North Fork Stanislaus Hydroelectric Project and the
New Hogan Dam Hydroelectric Project, have licenses that are set to expire in 2032. The
Board has requested a presentation in order to gain a better understanding of what to
expect from potential relicensing efforts of these critically important assets of the
District. Active steps in the next few years will be required to lay out a roadmap for a
successful relicensing of the two projects.

While it should be clear that no relicensing effort follows a “one-size-fits-all” approach,
many of the recent lessons learned by a neighboring agency will provide value in
forecasting the next steps for the District and project partners.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.



DATE: February 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ﬂ
FROM: Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources q?m

SUBJECT: Update/Direction on the release of the California Natural Resources
Agency Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Designation Study

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Informational update and Board direction on staff review.

SUMMARY:

On Friday, January 26, 2018 the California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA) released
a Draft Study assessing the suitability of five segments of the Mokelumne River for state
designation under the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, pursuant to the provisions
in California Assembly Bill 142 (Bigelow, 2015). The California Wild and Scenic Rivers
Act preserves designated rivers or river segments that are: (1) free-flowing, and (2)
possess at least one extraordinary wildlife, fishery, scenic, or recreational value. The
CNRA will hold a public meeting to receive verbal comments on the Draft Report on
February 15, 2018, from 6:00-8:00 p.m. at the Mokelumne Hill Town Hall. Formal
written comments on the Draft Report are due to CNRA on February 28, 2018. The
Draft Study can be accessed at the following web link:
http://resources.ca.gov/programs-projects/wildandscenic

Attached to this memo are some selected excerpts of the Draft Report that summarize
the CNRA alternatives and recommendations. Summarily, the five segments are
recommended for inclusion into the State “Wild and Scenic” system, in that all segments
possess “extraordinary recreational values” and three of the five segments possess
“extraordinary scenic values”. All segments are also considered “free flowing”. The
CNRA’s preferred alternative (Alternative 4) recommendation also includes “special
provisions” to address local concerns about future local water development projects and
existing water rights or pending water right applications.

Since the release of the Draft Report, CCWD staff has been coordinating review of the
Draft Study with staff from Amador Water Agency, Calaveras Public Utility District, and
Jackson Valley Irrigation District. The purpose of the item today is to receive input from
the CCWD Board of Directors ahead of the deadline for comment submission.



FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachments:

Excerpts from the CNRA January 26, 2018 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report:
® Cover and Executive Summary
° Chapter 7: Alternatives and Recommendations

212



.A.v./,mﬂ‘.a.,.fw:ﬁffV:‘.,u{,,,.;
N}wmwwu ¢

Censultant

o RN
SHALRS

;
S

S RN
TR PO
seE A

RN1LA

CALIED

Prepared jor:




Mokelumne River

Wild and Scenic River
Study Report

Prepared for:

California Natural Resources Agency
1416 Ninth Street, Room 1311
Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact:

Joey Wall, Special Assistant
(916) 651-0393
Joseph.Wall@resources.ca.gov

Prepared by:

GEl Consultants, Inc.
2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95670

Contact:

Phil Dunn
(916) 341-9127

January 2018

Project No. 1702798



Executive Summary




Executive Summary

The California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act (Act) was passed into law in 1972 to preserve designated
rivers or river segments that are free-flowing and possess extraordinary wildlife, fishery, scenic, or
recreational values. Assembly Bill No. 142 (AB 142), signed into law on October 9, 2015, requires the
Secretary of the California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA) to evaluate five segments of the North
Fork Mokelumne River and Mokelumne River for inclusion in the California Wild and Scenic Rivers
System (System). Segments A — E possess extraordinary recreational values; Segments A, B, and C1
possess extraordinary scenic values. The segments were classified under the Act as wild, scenic, or
recreational, which reflect existing level of development, not extraordinary resource values:

= Segment Al: North Fork Mokelumne River from 0.50 mile downstream of the Salt Springs Dam to
Bear Creek confluence (Recreational); Segment A2: Bear Creek confluence to 0.50 mile upstream
of the Tiger Creek Powerhouse (Wild).

= Segment B: North Fork Mokelumne River from 1,000 feet downstream of the Tiger Creek Afterbay
Dam to State Highway Route 26 (Wild).

= Segment CI: North Fork Mokelumne River from 400 feet downstream of the small reregulating
dam at the outlet of the West Point Powerhouse to the southern boundary of Section 12, T6N R12E
(Wild); Segment C2: Section 12 boundary to confluence of the North and Middle Forks Mokelumne
River (Recreational).

= Segment D: Main stem Mokelumne River from the confluence of the North and Middle Forks to
300 feet upstream of the Electra Powerhouse (Scenic).

= Segment E: Main stem Mokelumne River from 300 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam
downstream of the Electra Powerhouse to the Pardee Reservoir flood surcharge pool at 580 feet
elevation above mean sea level (Recreational).

Lxisting water uses, water rights, and land uses generally would not be affected by designation, except
special conditions may apply to timber harvesting within 200 feet of designated segments. PG&E
facilities, operations, maintenance, and repair would not be affected by designation. Any new dams on
the designated segments or dams impounding water on designated segments would be precluded.
Potential future local water projects are conceptual and cannot be considered “feasible” at this time.
With respect to future new water rights, the Mokelumne River is a fully appropriated stream from March
1 to November 30, which is a limitation on future water development. Future local water projects would
need to meet prevailing environmental laws and with river designation, would also need to be designed
to avoid adverse effects on the free-flowing condition and natural character of designated segments,
particularly on the extraordinary scenic and recreational values for which the segments were designated.

This study recommends including the segments listed above into the System with special provisions to
protect existing water rights application 5647X03 and future local water development projects designed
to avoid adverse effects on the free-flowing condition and natural character of designated segments, as
well as on the extraordinary scenic and recreational values for which the segments would be designated.

California Natural Resources Agency GEl Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report ES-1 Executive Summary



Chapter 7

tion

t

E

ernatives and Recommenda

SRt
o

E.m,nm

o

S0
5
A




Chapter 7. Alternatives and
Recommendation

Several alternatives are available for recommendation by the Secretary to the Legislature and Governor
as discussed below.

Alternative 1 is to recommend that none of the five study segments of the North Fork Mokelumne
River and Mokelumne River under consideration for designation be included in the California Wild and
Scenic Rivers System. Available data, however, support justification to include all five study segments
as part of the System. All segments under consideration were found to be eligible for inclusion. While
the river system has existing infrastructure developments, there are no significant structures within the
eligible segments. In addition, operations of existing infrastructure are managed under a stream ecology
program which ensures that patterns of flow through the eligible segments mimic the annual flow cycle
and interannual variability of the natural flow of the river but with flow volumes reduced.
Nondesignation would potentially allow future water impoundments and diversions which could upset
the balance between water uses and instream flows which support the river’s relatively free-flowing
status, immediate environments, natural character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values for
the benefit and enjoyment of the people of the State. The free-flowing status, immediate environments,
natural character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values would remain at risk to future water
impoundments and diversions with this alternative.

Alternative 2 is to include only a subset of the five eligible segments of the North Fork Mokelumne
River and Mokelumne River under consideration for designation be included in the California Wild and
Scenic Rivers System. The number of subsets is large and it is unnecessary to evaluate any or all of
these subsets because all segments are eligible and the impacts of designating a few segments versus all
five segments is small. The eligible segments traverse several Sierra Nevada ecological communities as
the stream descends from approximately 3,600 feet to approximately 580 feet over a distance of nearly
40 river miles through a diversity of high scenic values, in a viewshed that is generally intact and
harmonious. The combination and unique integrity of the geologic, hydrologic, vegetation, recreation,
and cultural resources provide recreational values along the five river segments that give a continuum of
diverse and at times unique recreational opportunities which are extraordinary when considered as a
whole. The free-flowing conditions, immediate environments, natural character, and extraordinary
scenic and recreational values of any eligible but non-designated segments would remain at risk to
future water impoundments and diversions with this alternative.

Alternative 3 is to include all eligible segments of the North Fork Mokelumne River and Mokelumne
River in the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System. Each of the segments considered for designation
has been found to be eligible either individually (Segments A, B, C1, and E) or when considered as a
whole (Segments A, B, C1 and C2, D, and E). Wild and Scenic River designation of all eligible
segments would preserve the free-flowing conditions; immediate environments; natural character: and
continuum, diversity, and unique integrity of extraordinary scenic and recreational values. The certainty
that would be desired by local water stakeholders to access potential future water rights with new or
modified facilities, could be potentially compromised with this alternative, although existing water
rights and facilities would be unaffected.

California Natural Resources Agency GEIl Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-1 Alternatives and Recommendation



The existing balance between agricultural water and domestic water use for communities within the
Counties of Alpine, Amador, and Calaveras where the water originates, and continued management of
instream flows that support the free-flowing condition, natural character, and extraordinary values of the
eligible river segments, could be preserved if special provisions are included to ensure water users can
continue to access their existing water rights using existing or comparable infrastructure with
designation of all eligible river segments, and potential future water rights and water projects are not
foreclosed with inclusion of the five river segments into the State System.

Alternative 4 (Recommended Approach) is to include all five eligible river segments in the California
Wild and Scenic Rivers System, similar to Alternative 3, but with special provisions that ensure the
suitability of the designation. The five segments contain extraordinary scenic and/or recreational values
and would represent unique additions to the California System. Preservation of these segments in their
existing free-flowing condition, natural character, and with their extraordinary scenic and/or recreational
values is considered to be the highest and most beneficial use of the water for the people of the State.
Local land and water uses generally would be maintained, particularly if special provisions are included
as part of the designation to ensure water users can continue to use existing or comparable infrastructure
to access water available under existing water rights, and potentially develop future water rights and
projects that do not adversely affect the free-flowing condition, natural character, and extraordinary
scenic and/or recreational values for which the river segments are designated. It is therefore
recommended that the following segments of the Mokelumne River be classified and added to the
California Wild and Scenic Rivers System as follows:

= Segment Al: North Fork Mokelumne River from 0.50 mile downstream of the Salt Springs Dam to
Bear Creek confluence (Recreational); Segment A2: Bear Creek confluence to 0.50 mile upstream
of the Tiger Creek Powerhouse (Wild).

= Segment B: North Fork Mokelumne River from 1,000 feet downstream of the Tiger Creek Afterbay
Dam to State Highway Route 26 (SR-26) (Wild).

= Segment C1: North Fork Mokelumne River from 400 feet downstream of the small reregulating
dam at the outlet of the West Point Powerhouse to the southern boundary of Section 12, T6N R12E
(Wild); Segment C2: Section 12 boundary to confluence of the North and Middle Forks Mokelumne
River (Recreational).

= Segment D: Mokelumne River from the confluence of the North and Middle Forks to 300 feet
upstream of the Electra Powerhouse (Scenic).

= Segment E: Mokelumne River from 300 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam downstream
of the Electra Powerhouse to the Pardee Reservoir flood surcharge pool at 580 feet elevation above
mean sea level (Recreational).

Classifications of eligible river segments for this recommended alternative are shown in Figure 7-1.

This study recommends including the segments listed above into the System, and describes special
provisions that address concerns regarding potential effects of the proposed designation on existing
water rights application 5647X03 and future local water development projects designed to avoid adverse
effects on the free-flowing condition and natural character of designated segments, as well as on the
extraordinary scenic and recreational values for which the segments would be designated.

GEl Consultants, Inc. California Natural Resources Agency
Alternatives and Recommendation 7-2 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report



= Special Provision No. 1. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, delay, interfere with, or affect in any way, the existing water
rights of the Pacific Gas and Electric Company or public water agencies within the Mokelumne
River watershed (hereafter defined as upstream of Pardee Reservoir), including the range of
operations permitted under these existing water rights; any historic water use practices within
existing water rights; or the replacement, maintenance, repair, operation, or future expansion within
existing water rights of existing diversion, storage, powerhouse, or conveyance facilities or other
works by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company, or public water agencies within the Mokelumne
River watershed; nor shall anything in this subdivision preclude the issuance of any governmental
authorization or financial assistance needed for utilization of those rights, except that no changes
shall cause an adverse effect, if any of the preexisting facilities or places or the purposes of use, upon
the free-flowing condition, natural character, or extraordinary scenic or recreational values of the
river segments designated herein. Any such change or application shall be subject to all applicable
constitutional, statutory, and judicial requirements, including the public trust doctrine. For the
purposes of this designation, an adverse effect will be considered to be significant impairment to
flows that would otherwise exist independent of this designation.

= Special Provision No. 2. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, delay, interfere with, or affect any changes to the existing water
rights of the Pacific Gas and Electric Company, or public water agencies within the Mokelumne
River watershed, including changes in the purposes of use, places of use, points of diversion,
quantities of water diverted, or ownership, or applications by these agencies for new water rights,
including reservations of rights for County-of-Origin uses; provided, that the changes or applications
do not involve the construction of a dam, reservoir, diversion, or other water impoundment facility
within the designated segments; or cause an adverse effect, if any of the preexisting water rights or
facilities or places or the purposes of use, upon the free-flowing condition, natural character, or
extraordinary scenic and/or recreational values of the river segments designated herein. Any such
change, application, or future project shall be subject to all applicable constitutional, statutory, and
Jjudicial requirements, including the public trust doctrine and a determination that the new or
expanded or rehabilitated facilities will not cause an adverse effect upon the free-flowing condition,
natural character, or extraordinary scenic or recreational values of the river segments designated
herein. For the purposes of this designation, an adverse effect will be considered to be significant
impairment to flows that would otherwise exist independent of this designation.

¥  Special Provision No. 3. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, affect in any way, or interfere with the maintenance, repair, or
operation by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company of the Mokelumne River Project (FERC No.
137) currently under the 2001 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission license for the project, the
incorporated settlement agreement, any license amendments made with the agreement of the parties
to the incorporated settlement agreement, and any adjustment of flows permitted to occur pursuant to
the license for enhancement of ecological and recreational resources.

California Natural Resources Agency GEI Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-3 Alternatives and Recommendation



Figure 7-1. Mokelumne River Segment Classification

\»

o
SRt
St

ki)

t
o

{73 County Boundary
Segment ClassHication
CETED Reareatonal

Scenx
v
Land Ovmership

Bureau Oltand
Management

CADepartment of Forestry
and Fiee Protedtion

CADepartment of Parks
and Reueaton

State Lands Commission
USDAFocest Service

;
303 That Lands Bom ¢ Res Agerny's Legxy Froject
MR RS 24 con

Souree: GEL Conmullants, b, 2087

Catifornia Natural Resources Agency GE! Consuttants, Ine.
Hokelumne River Witd and Scenic River Study Report 75 Atematives and Recommendation



DATE: February 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,&/

FROM: Jeffrey Ma@@%ﬁeo’cor of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Discussion/Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion/Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis.

SUMMARY:

At the December 13, 2017 Board meeting, Shawn Koorn of HDR Engineering, Inc.
presented an overview of the Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis for the water
and sewer utilities, including preliminary cost of service results. Additionally, Mr. Koorn
discussed the water and sewer rate structure options and requested direction from the
Board on finalizing the Cost of Service study rate design alternatives.

The Board recommended the formation of a Cost of Service Ad Hoc Committee to meet
and review the water and sewer rate structures and design options and report back to
the full Board with their findings and recommendations.

The Ad Hoc Committee held meetings in January and February with staff, and HDR in
attendance by conference call. The committee reviewed the cost of service study, the
breakdown of costs into customer classes, different rate structures, and rate designs for
both sewer and water, including tiered water rates. The committee provided direction to
HDR to prepare alternatives to bring to the full Board on February 14, 2018.

Shawn Koorn of HDR Engineering, Inc. HDR will present an updated Cost of Service
and Rate Design Analysis, discuss the proposed water and sewer rate structure options
and rate design options, and request direction from the Board on finalizing the Cost of
Service study the rate design alternatives.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

7



DATE: February 14, 2018

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager

SUBJECT: General Manager Report

The Little Hoover Commission is an independent state oversight agency that conducts
studies and issues reports to the Governor and State Legislature with recommendations
for improving the efficiency, economics and services of state operations at all levels.
Over the past year, the Commission has studied the subject of forest management,
exploring the growing dangers and adverse impacts to California of unhealthy forests,
catastrophic fire and tree mortality and the related roles and responsibilities of state
government. | had the privilege of testifying before the Commission during its study to
convey the perspective of an affected local agency and met with Commission staff at
ACWA to share the work that has been done through the Association to advocate for
improved forest management. With the conclusion of the study, the Commission
released its report this week to the Governor and Legislature entitled, “Fire on the
Mountain: Rethinking Forest Management in the Sierra Nevada.” | have included the
Executive Summary with this agenda. The complete report of 87 pages (including
appendices) is available at:

http://iwww _lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.govffiles/Reports/242/Report242 .pdf.

It calls for fundamental changes in the approach to forest management and utilization of
government resources to realize meaningful progress on the ground and provides nine
recommendations to that end. This very thoughtful and well-reasoned report adds an
important voice to the growing call for immediate and sustained action to address
conditions that imperil the state and its natural resources.

Attachment: Executive Summary of the Little Hoover Commission Report #242 dated February 2018



i %

EH

Fire on the Mountain: Rethinking Forest
Management in the Sierra Nevada

Report #242, February 2018

Milton Marks Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy



Little Hoover Commission

Pedro Nava
Chairman/Subcommittee Member

Sean Varner
Vice Chairman

David Beier
lveta Brigis

Anthony Cannella
Senator

Joshua LaFarga

Chad Mayes
Assemblymember

Don Perata

Bill Quirk
Assemblymember

Richard Roth
Senator

Janna Sidley
Subcommitee Chair

Helen Iris Torres

Former Commissioners Who
Served During The Study

Scott Barnett
Jack Flanigan

Sebastian Ridley-Thomas
Assemblymember

Jonathan Shapiro

Commission Staff

Terri Hardy
Executive Director (A}

Krystal Beckham
Project Manager

Julissa Delgado
Research Analyst

imran Majid
Research Analyst

Sherry McAlister
Adminstrative Analyst

Kunal Jhaveri
Intern

In Memoriam

Carole D'Elia
Executive Director

With Gratitude To

Jim Wasserman
Deputy Executive Director

Ciana Gallardo
Research Analyst

Dedicated to Promoting Economy and Efficiency
in California State Government

The Little Hoover Commission, formally known as the Milton Marks “Little Hoover”
Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy, is an
independent state oversight agency.

By statute, the Commission is a bipartisan board composed of five public members
appointed by the governor, four public members appointed by the Legislature, two
senators and two assemblymembers.

In creating the Commission in 1962, the Legislature declared its purpose:

...to secure assistance for the Governor and itself in promoting
economy, efficiency and improved services in the transaction of
the public business in the various departments, agencies and
instrumentalities of the executive branch of the state government,
and in making the operation of all state departments, agencies and
instrumentalities, and all expenditures of public funds, more directly
responsive to the wishes of the people as expressed by their elected
representatives...

The Commission fulfills this charge by listening to the public, consulting with
the experts and conferring with the wise. In the course of its investigations, the
Commission typically empanels advisory committees, conducts public hearings and
visits government operations in action.

Its conclusions are submitted to the Governor and the Legislature for their
consideration. Recommendations often take the form of legislation, which the
Commission supports through the legislative process.

Contacting the Commission

All correspondence should be addressed to the Commission Office:

Little Hoover Commission
925 L Street, Suite 805,
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 445-2125
littlehoover@lhc.ca.gov

This report is available from the Commission’s website at www.lhc.ca.gov.



Executive Summary

California’s forests are reaching a breaking point. Poor
management policies that interrupted the natural and
historical cycle of fire, combined now with a changing
climate, have left forests vulnerable to disease, insects,
catastrophic fire and drought. If the state does not take
appropriate action soon, Californians risk losing the
priceless benefits provided by forests. One forest super-
visor told the Commission that management decisions
made during the next five to 10 years will determine the
forests’ condition in 100 to 200 years.

The Commission is encouraged that state leaders recog-
nize the need for decisive action to restore California’s
forests to resiliency. But much work is needed to change
a culture focused almost solely on emergency firefighting
to one that supports long-term forest restoration and
management.

Prioritizing forest management for the long run —for the
healthier, less overgrown forests that enhance water-
sheds and wildlife, reduce the scale of catastrophic wild-
fires and better withstand the scourges of bark beetles
and a warming climate — will require more money and
staff. The Commission typically does not recommend
increasing financial and human resources to fix problems,
but here it recognizes the savings that ultimately will
result from such investment.

Today, California spends all too much for the immediate,
emergency consequences of its long-neglected forests.
Massive landscapes once sustained by beneficial, low-in-
tensity wildfire are overrun with fire-intolerant trees
and thick carpets of forest fuels that can turn even the
smallest campfire or sparking power line into a raging
firestorm. Property damage and firefighting costs for
local, state and federal governments run into the billions
of dollars annually. Property damage for the wildfires

in October 2017 alone exceeded 59 billion dollars, and
the state spent approximately $700 million fighting fires
between July 2017 and mid-lanuary 2018.* After devas-
tating fires, local water districts pay millions more to re-
move tons of eroded soils from mountain reservoirs that

6 | Little Hoover Commission

supply downstream customers. Now state government
has invested millions of dollars responding to the horrific
damage of bark beetles and the tree mortality crisis in
the Sierra Nevada; when CAL FIRE testified before the
Commission in January 2017, only 15 months following
Governor Brown's declaration of a State of Emergency for
tree mortality, it already had allocated more than 80,000
hours of staff time and $43.6 million dollars solely to
responding to the crisis. Local governments and private
landowners also are spending heavily to remove hazard
trees as a result of the tree mortality crisis. The costs of
long neglecting and mismanaging forests have become an
unsustainable burden in California.

The new investments the Commission recommends are
intended to drive a strategy in which the state pays more
for front-end forest management, and eventually, pays
less reacting to crises and disasters.

The Commission’s findings and recommendations (listed
in full at the end of this section) fall into five categories:

= [ncreasing Pace and Scale of Forest Restoration
through Collaboration. Speeding up and
expanding treatments to restore forests to good
health demands greater teamwork between
state government and the federal government,
which owns nearly 60 percent of the forest land
in California. California has authority to conduct
forest restoration work on federal land through
the Good Neighbor Authority authorized in the
2014 Farm Bill. Success will depend on joint
government plans and work at the ecosystem and
watershed level.

»  Creating a Culture where Fire is o Tool, not a
Threat. California’s forests evolved with fire
and were shaped by fire. Though the increasing
number of homes built in or near forests means
fire cannot feasibly be returned to the forest
everywhere, prescribed fire, where possible,
should be used to treat forests. Prescribed fires



work in calm conditions that prevent fire from
burning out of control and limit smoke and
carbon emissions.

Developing a Long-Term Plan for Forest Materi-
als. Appropriate management will result in trees
being removed from the forest. When possible,
this wood should generate income for forest man-
agement. The state already is working to boost
demand, within state government and externally,
for California forest products, particularly from
smaller-diameter trees that historically have had
little value. Bioenergy from forest biomass is
another option for smaller-diameter wood. The
Commission heard important arguments for and
against forest bioenergy. As the Commission
monitors state efforts to maximize demand for
removed wood, it would like the state to devel-
op a long-term bicenergy plan — one that clearly
delineates the state’s position on bioenergy and
mitigates the effects of using or rejecting it.

Educating Californians on Forest Resiliency. Cal-
ifornians are woefully uneducated on the impor-
tance of healthy forests and the benefits they
provide. The state should invest in a large-scale
outreach and education campaign to inform the
public about the ecological importance of forests
and the necessity for prescribed burns to bring
about a lasting culture change in how the state
views and treats its forests. Fortunately, a model
already exists in California in how the state has ap-
proached drought education.

Planning for the Long Term and Ensuring Ac-
countability. Formalizing a multijurisdictional
planning process will be necessary to undertake
the long-term work of restoring California’s for-
ests. Here, too, the state has a successful model
in the Tree Mortality Task Force. A scaled-down
version of this task force could be used as a steer-
ing committee for the larger forest restoration
effort. Ensuring accountability for goals stated in
the state’s Forest Carbon Plan also will be critical
in successfully managing the forests of California.
The Commission recommends regular reporting
on progress toward these goals, and may hold fu-
ture hearings on the topic.

Little Hoover Commission
Recommendations on Forest Management

Recommendation 1: Led by CAL FIRE, the State of
California must engage in collaborative landscape-level
forest management for long-term forest resiliency.
This planning process should include stakeholders

at all levels of government, Native American tribes,
scientists, environmental and environmental justice
groups, private industry representatives and local
residents. Because forest health impacts Californians
in urban and coastal areas, efforts should be made to
include representatives from non-forested regions to
elevate the importance of California’s forests to the
entire state’s wellbeing. Leaders also should review
existing forestry practices and procedures, including
the state’s Forest Practice Rules, to assess whether they
facilitate forest resiliency in a changing climate.

e Over time, funding gradually should be shifted
from reacting to the consequences of poor
forest management to preventative treatments
that promote forest health and resilience. This
should include spreading the costs among a
greater array of beneficiaries of healthy forests
statewide.

¢ State agencies should plan to make greater use
of the Good Neighbor Authority to perform
treatments on federal land.

» State leaders should continue to remind
federal lawmakers and policymakers of federal
obligations to its forests within California.

Recommendation 2: On CAL FIRE funds that have

time constraints for encumbrance and liquidation, the
Department of Finance should allow longer timelines to
facilitate collaborative large-scale forest management
planning.

Recommendation 3: The State of California should lead
a policy shift from fire suppression to using fire as a
tool.

e This should include creating dedicated
prescribed fire crews. These job classifications
should be designed to attract the state’s top
talent, with pay comparable to non-prescribed
fire crews.

Executive Summary | 7



Recommendation 4: Treating the land at the scale outlined
in the draft Forest Carbon Plan will require more resourc-
es. CALFIRE, local air districts and other affected agencies
should develop a list of positions they will need to meet
the draft Forest Carbon Plan goals of treating 500,000 acres
of nonfederal land per year, 500,000 acres of USDA Forest
Service land per year and 10,000 to 15,000 acres of acres
of Bureau of Land Management land per year. State agen-
cies should assume that at least part of the federal lands
acreage treated will be by state entities working under the
Good Neighbor Authority, and predict their staffing needs
accordingly. The Legislature should then fund these extra
positions, including the positions at the local level.

¢ As more funding — such as the jump from $40
million to more than $200 million in Greenhouse
Gas Reduction Funds between FY 2016-17 and
2017-18 —is allocated for forest management
to CAL FIRE and other agencies, these entities
must be responsible for properly planning for its
use, including an adequate number of staff with
necessary skills. If new positions are necessary, CAL
FIRE and other agencies and departments should
not be penalized for developing the resources
needed to successfully administer the forest
management program.

Recommendation 5: The California Air Resources Board,
land managers and other stakeholders should continue to
actively work to find ways to increase prescribed burning
through better use of technology, including modeling soft-
ware, traditional portable air quality monitoring and new
low-cost sensor monitoring.

s State agencies and other stakeholders should
continue to participate to the extent possible in the
Fire MOU and Air, Land and Water meetings, as well
as other collaborative cross-jurisdictional efforts to
overcome the barriers to prescribed fire. Pertinent
agencies that currently do not participate in these
efforts should participate.

Recommendation 6: The State of California should encour-
age the development of additional infrastructure to utilize
material removed from the forests as part of long-term
forest management.

» The California Natural Resources Agency, along
with members of the steering committee and
the interagency leads for each recommendation,
should report back to the Commission on the
implementation of the SB 859 working group’s
recommendations.

¢ The state should issue grants to small communities
so they can develop infrastructure according to their
needs.

g | Little Hoover Commission

= The state should develop a statewide biomass policy
that takes into account the needs of different parts
of the state. All stakeholder communities, including
environmental justice, should provide input into this
policy.

e Part of this plan should explore the potential of
biomass near forested communities with newer,
cleaner facilities vis-a-vis the economies of scale
provided by larger facilities.

¢  Additionally, this should include research on
the public benefits provided by biomass energy
within the context of the Renewables Portfolio
Standard policy of “least cost best fit,” and
whether those henefits qualify biomass energy as
the best fit in certain situations. Further, analysis
of public benefits should give consideration
to whether biomass should receive subsidies
to lower costs in certain cases, particularly in
facilities developed or retrofitted with cleaner
technology.

Recommendation 7: To better educate Californians about
the suite of benefits healthy forests provide to the state, the
state should consider the following:

¢ The state should invest in a long-term forest health
campaign similar to Save our Water by contracting
with an organization that can use its expertise
to raise public awareness of forest health issues.
A high-ranking person within the Governor’s
Administration — preferably the Governor — must
champion this effort. Outreach messages should be
based on research.

¢ The Legislature should fund extensive statewide
public outreach campaigns for CAL FIRE to continue
to educate the public on the benefits of healthy
forests and prescribed fire.

¢ The California Natural Resources Agency should
work with the Department of Education to
catalog existing educational resources on resilient
forests, the history of fire in California’s ecological
development and from where pupils’ water
originates to allow teachers to easily access and
incorporate the information into their curricula.
Additionally, the California Natural Resources
Agency should advertise this collection to teachers
to spread awareness of these resources.

¢ The California Natural Resources Agency should
collaborate with state colleges and universities
offering forestry programs to increase awareness of
forest health concerns in their communities, to both
educate the public and increase enrollment



¢ inthese programs. Forestry technical advisors
affiliated with universities should be consulted on
where they are encountering educational gaps to
help identify where efforts should be targeted.

s Water districts should play a greater role in
educating their customers on the sources of their
water. To facilitate this, the state should provide
funding for an organization to create educational
toolkits that water agencies easily can customize.

s The state should provide grant funding for an
educational organization to bring lawmakers,
policymakers and their staff to forests to teach
them about the benefits provided by forests, the
consequences of forest neglect and the different
forest treatment outcomes. The organization
should work closely with the Legislature and other
appropriate bodies to overcome logistical hurdles.

¢ Californians’ knowledge levels and attitudes
toward forest health should be measured at the
onset of educational campaigns, and policymakers
should set clear goals for the changes they would
like to see in those attributes. These should be
measured throughout the campaigns, with course
corrections designed as necessary if the state does
not meet its outcomes.

Recommendation 8: The Tree Mortality Task Force should
evolve into a forest management planning entity, with
dedicated funding.

s It should help set a strategic direction for forest
management, identify measureable goals, decide
how to track results and recommend course
corrections to better achieve those goals.

¢ |t should advise on how to incorporate technology
in assessing and improving forest health.

e This should include reviewing the planning process
and developing recommendations on where
streamlining can occur.

Recommendation 9: The California Natural Resourc-

es Agency, its relevant departments and the California
Environmental Protection Agency should regularly report
to the Legislature and post online progress on the metrics
listed in the Forest Carbon Plan, as well as the steps it is
taking to begin implementing the plan. The Commission
may hold a follow-up hearing on these steps as well as the
progress made on its recommendations.

Executive Summary |

9



